
MPC MEETING 

WEDNESDAY January 16, 2013 

12:30 P.M. 



1 

4 

9 

16 

18 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY November 21, 2012 - 12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

AGENDA 

AGENDA ITEM 

CALL TO ORDER 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

PREVIOUS MINUTES 
Minutes of November 21, 2012 meeting 

LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED 
November 13, November 27, December 4, December 11, December 25 

DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR MPC CONSIDERATION 
A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-001 

GVN Structures 
Lot 11-14, Block 80, Plan 9310188(Bay 4 511 South Railway Drive NE) 
Change of Use - Automotive Repair & Service Shop 

FOR COMMENT 
A) Bylaw 1735/2013 being a bylaw to amend Bylaw 1698/2010 being the 

Land Use Bylaw to amend the Land Use District for Lot 1-3, 

B) 

Block 1 08, Plan 1117V ( 102 4 Street NE) from C-3 General Commercial 
District to DC Direct Control District 

Bylaw 1734/2013, Municipal Planning Commission Bylaw. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 



MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, November 21,2012-12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF BASEMENT MEETING ROOM 

PRESENT: Members: 

Development Officer 
Planning Consultant 
Developer 

ABSENT: Public Services Dept. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 

J. Beach, B. Duncan, L. Leipert, S. Wertypora 
B. Lowery, B. Vine 
B. Stehr 
K. Snyder 
K. Vis 

D. Schaffer 

B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
B. Lowery moved that the agenda be adopted as presented.- Carried. 

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
B. Vine moved the minutes of the October 2, 2012 meeting be adopted as presented - Carried. 

4. LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED 
The Commission reviewed the development permits advertised in the Cypress Courier/40 Mile 
Commentator on September 18, October 2, October 9, October 16, October 30, and November 
13. The Commission was advised that an appeal of Development Permit 12-DP-057 (Permit to 
Stay) was heard by the SDAB. The decision of the SDAB was to not hear the appeal due to 
ownership concerns. 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR MPC CONSIDERATION 

A) Development Penn it Application 12-DP-077 
Lot 2 Block A, Plan 9811474 
Sunshine Greenhouse 
Water Storage Tank 

The Commission reviewed Development Application 12-DP-077 for a water storage tank. B. 
Duncan asked K. Vis if he was planning on consolidating the lots. K. Vis informed the 
Commission that was indeed in the process, and that Finley/Hann has been in meetings with the 
Manager of Engineering to get a site drainage plan completed. K. Vis stated that he is willing to 
wait until consolidation before moving ahead with construction. K. Vis told the Commission that 
he is just looking for approval before ordering the steel for the tank structure. 

B. Vine asked if a valve were to break, where the water would go. K. Vis informed him that the 
water would either go into the storm drain that is within 10 feet of the structure, or it would run 
back into the loading dock where it could be collected and then pumped out. K. Vis stated that in 
his experience he has not seen a tank leak, and that no specific plans were made for this 
possibility. 



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting- November 21, 2012 Page 2 

K. Snyder wondered if there was enough capacity in the storm drain system for a catastrophe. 
And questioned whether the Development Authority should require a separate Site Drainage 
Plan, or will the Site Drainage Plan for the greenhouse take into account the capacity of the water 
tank. K. Vis thought that the Site Drainage Plan for the greenhouse would take this into account. 

L. Lei pert asked if it was clean water, or if the water was treated. K. Vis informed the Commission 
that the water will be treated. L. Leipert asked if it was to be treated with Molybdenum. K. Vis 
thought that was what the water was being treated with. 

B. Duncan questioned what direction drainage would flow. K. Vis informed him that it was his 
understanding that the drainage was to the North on the West addition, and to the North and 
South on the East addition. 

K. Snyder recommended that as a technical matter MPC should recommend consolidation of 702 
3 Avenue NW (lot, Block A, Plan 9811474) and 601 2 Avenue NW (lot 5, Block A, Plan 
9901709). As well, K. Snyder also recommends that the note that is put on the bottom of the 
Development Permit be changed to a condition, and that the condition be changed to read "It is 
the developer's responsibility to comply with all Federal and Provincial regulations. Please 
contact an accredited agency with the province of Alberta to obtain the appropriate permits." K. 
Snyder also recommended a Site Drainage Plan to show that the water, in case of a catastrophe 
heads to the storm sewer, or another appropriate location. K. Snyder stated that this may be 
included in the Site Drainage Plan for the greenhouses, but should be included in this 
Development Permit in case they decide not to go ahead with the greenhouse expansion. 

L. Leipert wondered if there were any concerns to the Fire Chief's comments about the height. It 
was noted that on the blueprint, the ladder had a locking device to prevent anyone from using it 
without special knowledge or special tools. Further it was noted that the bottom of the ladder 
would end approximately 12 feet above grade. K. Vis informed the Commission that there was an 
access panel on the top of the tower, as well as an inlet pipe. K. Vis said that in his opinion once 
he put the temperature sensors on the side of the tank nobody would be using the ladder. It was 
also noted that a 1.8 m high fence was required around the tank structure. 

J. Beach moved that Development Permit Application 12-DP-077 for Sunshine Greenhouses to 
erect a water storage tank be APPROVED conditional to: 

1. Consolidation of Lot, Block A, Plan 9811474 (702 3 Avenue NW) and Lot 5, Block A, Plan 
9901709 (601 2 Avenue NW}. 

2. It is the developer's responsibility to comply with all Federal and Provincial regulations. 
Please contact an accredited agency with the province of Alberta to obtain the appropriate 
permits. 

3. A Site Drainage Plan to show that the water, in case of a catastrophe heads to the storm 
sewer, or another appropriate location to the satisfaction of the Manager of Engineering. 

4. The tanks to be enclosed by a 1.8 m high chain link fence with a locking access (gate). 
5. Tanks located adjacent to roadways shall be protected by bollards or other appropriate 

barriers. 
6. The exterior of the tank to be finished to a neutral color as determined by the Development 

Authority and to remain a neutral color. 
Carried 

2 



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting - November 21 , 2012 Page 3 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
B. Lowery moved adjournment of the meeting at 12:55 p.m. - Carried. 

Chairman 

Secretary 

3 



Irvine Dance classes up and at ·er 
Br C&sslo Weiss 

Commentator/Courier 

Wcd.ncsd.~. No~ 1. 
mMked th~ first <b-y (( 
t he Irvine D~ ~uon. 
with four d;o.&sesrunninc 
'!Very week UJJtil Hrou.nd 
Match. 

so tM th.e11nl d")' was 
g:ni"~t l'o'Mll, with the 
~uUnMlingM :o!houting out 
Lheit" happlneu ll:i lh11y 
fm.ished up their" d.iu. 

se\'t!n from the )'f'ar 
beforoeo. 

k 1t is A few more than 
~Xirt jl!ltr' .'IOf.IU~ 11nd U"~l· 
~o~lly lh~:-Hxmd -k WP. 
will ~t a few mort:." 

Wilh i.tblh!lan~ 11.p 
front last )'ear or!lanUar-, 
Ka.cbr}'n Melone, 811.ill ~hw 
1$ quite happy wiUl the 
outcome. 

With six children ill 
Ule six and under clan. 
the rest of the ch.ildren 
arc fillin£ up the rem.un­
der of the cl.as&Ps 

Malone 81lid thaL they 
are sUlloe<:epting regis. 
trat1ons. with a $BO!ee!or 
thcflrstc:Lass.omd.:IOOror 
eve-ry other. 

"So far the turn out ls 
gn!at l vrillhavi!-clo!.e to 
m I kids parttc1patln.t:"l-" 

WithajazzcffissJO[' 
P~J!:P.~ 11ix ~nd under starl­
inll at4~tl, with hi~hnp, 
ja:.:w;, anllmu~kaltht!!ltrM 
for the older ~h.ildren 
e\IE-l'Y half lww· al'l£t-. 
wou-ds.MOiloncSD.idthat 

''Some or tllem tLE'~ 
tontgh.t may do all three. 
md then will pick one or 
Lwu. 'T'h11y will :o~tut with 
a. hilof w1.r mlng: up and 
(Retuula Xtupa, U1e 
inslrucror) will do buic 
st~s with them, o.nd they 
wUljustfO rieht way;" 

·~slang as the }'f'ar 
isn't over hal! way 
through, just show up 
~nd wt! will gel you in 
W& don't Hktt to IUrll~o~ny· 
on~t.l!lwliiJ." 

If an}'oue isstill1nter­
ested i.n joinirtM Llte 

STIET(H THOSE LEGS:ReaMa l1upa (dled:ettd '~ill) (t:ad1ts a daud Hip-ttop ''~~elliS lhe t..!ik: 
Sff~Kbe:s ~r&ndng. Thltd~~§ run ro. il hi!H ~ourf!<lrh, !itJrtingfiii:JD~rryYh-tln~l'j'il!:lhe 
trvinP(ornplu. Not qullesl.llcor the 

<nnount of kld$ that Pill'­
ticipatPdlastyear: 

Irvine Danceela~3, they 
run e\'Cl)' Wednesday 
rn~;tlt. starunc at 4:~ for 
aces slx and under. Malonoe said thAt the total 

)~up ~pproKirnaiPLy "Come out and give l.t a 
t.r~ Cotne a nd do ad~:-~ ara~n't goihgto c:hargt! 
and se-e lf you like it. We )'0\l. iC you don't like it. 

Coma n u t 11nd try it, "nd 
U)en you wiD know;" 

LiHie Chief Irvine News ,A. TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
~ DEVELOPMENT PERMIT$ 

Sabmllted by 
Ch11rmainl"' Wood 

Un the Saturday of 
lo"irePr-enmhonWt!ek, 
I l'vimt'l-lvnlllniMtrfir?. 
t.1~jli1Hmtmt hl!ld an opt"tn 
howe at the lire haU. 

The i!eparlment's fire 
tl'Uclts .md t-v kited equip­
ment we~ on d.16p'kly 
whlle c:tllef Dwayne 
Johruiton explained and 
demorutrated the VRrious 
11P'1N'nl.tUM!S to <I small 
11udi•m01'! nf childrt!nand 
adllh.:i.. BWl;ets Wl'lnl 
:ier..OO. 

Onesw·J)l"ishtgthing 
m learned Yom thnt o 
pres-s-W'C WMhcr is bcttet' 
at puttlng out D.t.·cs thoma 
firehosE>_ 

.E:lrUer ln th.P week. 
chief Lcui~ Hashem vb­
itt!d the school to give 
d~:~munt~trnlittns r?.l;,ting 
In tlt11:1 dttpwr1m~ni'M work. 

fbur lucky j'OWl.gSIIU· 
dents 'M>ll Ute d.isti.nclion 
of be-lne: honoo-.uy "Fire 
Chief for 01 Day". 

Irvlne Hotet held. a 
muro .... -een p:J.rty on Oct. 
21 as a prelude to the 

h.aw\Wlll: sea:son. 
Pat.rous enjoyed DJ 

mus.lc for listening and 
dancll.t£. 

Shannon Sanderson 
won flrst prtzc ln the cos 
tume oontest 

Prizes Riven w~R! - T· 
~hirt;o: and tirkel!l foe tht! 
NP.w Vt!ar's F.ve P1'1rt:.: 

Tue-sday hen intl~ arQ 
now ct<lli nijjhtsHtlht~ 
hoteL 'We-dnesday 1s pool 
leoeue aud 'I1lw"Sday is 
dart nlght. 

On Nov. 8. the bOlkct-s. 
of thP New H~ns 
aub g::~thPred a.t th(o bAll 
to cJ"Mh:! almost 250 
km:hPn to till on1er.~ a:;; a 
fundt11.bw·. 

Thbl cluh fbi' ""'"inn~, 
and IUlYbody e~ .inter­
ested, holds wllist nights_ 
bilte'QS, ro.ld. pot luck sup­
pers regularly fbr f\ul. 
.m.drellowsh1p. 

Jrviru! S~honl held its 
Nemembrance Day 
!IMP.mhly on Nov. B, in 
llllPTW:I<'It~on of what 
canada.U\VU>~ tu il!'.:>~ol· 
Wen. 

lt is. no news to anyone 
tlw.t w.interhas orrh•ed. 

..... ~ 
NOTICE OF DECISIOHOFTHE OEVELOI>MENT OFFICER 
DI!W!~~Mion~ry Uae. ~loprnern Oftloer' 
DI!Yelopma~t 
founMI!Rgl!c•k!At .coilll 
1:1:·0P'·U!n ld. ~. flkd. 7, Plil11.~0o583j.1! ! A'NIJ·JII EEl 

IJII>If)IJE(), kha!NJI, tllikl~ • B;u~OO 

AllC.Volt;IJI¥lii!1I~Mtl(l<:.[l~(liU•,U~~II(>IL11J)a'k>d:w:U,.i, 

"'omllof)~""'iAif' l>i"'•~"rtt.!,ntl'!QoP"~tM!ItQol~"-.,.. 
1JHn...:fiiDrf'dw1_,V!.ollb. 

f'll:ltl:l~l<ltWJqg 13 ~ aiiKtcli lii'~Dftl(.pmti'IIF'tiiRI "- 10ilert'»rr~ 
LIMml'flj)pM!Iol!aS~.lhdOI.'~niApptll!k:w:l ..... U. 
~a$!oO.OOt~oe,itnd"Mt!B.uotial.!ililg10.1-600ibii8Appait~atM 
n .... ,.,.,..,.,.wl~il r....-1~m (l~ld¥•\cr .,.._nola> l!. pll!II!IM<l .. _ 

~ 

llrlanSI•tt.­
Dowelopmenl Ollloet 

TOWN OF AEDCLIFF 
lu 40, l·lrd. 5-tr .. t NE 
bddifi,UlGJ~ 

Ttl: ~1111't1T.: 40a-MI--e8Z3 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
2013 BUDGET REVIEW 

Council ollhe Town of Redclifr tWill hold inl«ma­
tioo meetings Saturday, NOYember 17, 2012 & 
Monday November 19, 2012 tram &30 a.m. 
to 5:00p.m. In the Counon Chambers br the 
purpose of reviewing the 2m3 Draft Budget 
Presentattlln. Public attendance Is encouraged, 
as there meetings will provide dtizens an 
opportunity 1Q observe thi5 tlfitical phase of the 
blJdgeL delibrualions. 

REDCLIFF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
BY TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
no..nQjRt«UJ!ScrrL:-n &. frtftJ 
PUBUC EIKATNO 
The ~e-o-Til~e arllf'lft is opoo 
F\J:IIicSkBtfng-.ril be: 
r.ugy to fnd&y lrtn9::i0-
10:30ilm 
1lw.thy & n-..tf!'.d3oj riglits frM'I6:.30 
-7::l0pm 
&!.Wrdlr!lltom5:4S- 6::4!5pm 
Slnd.1yfrQm&.;~-6:30pm 
All putfe sk.alhg is F'RE~ thanks to 
tha !JMA«''IIII l'.ll('lf'JOI1 d the Medldne 
H.tKfnlm80. 
W0A!~hll.YOiol)titoG-Iill'ai!alljc'kl.r 
prMrtor~oo$alur<bj. 

Nmfti'Tb!lr 17 from7 -10 pm. Gel 
,.oor~ly-arlri...mtog.ther~o 
sblte 01 p~ :iiOt'Ofl: hoau:y. 'IWtt1 
rato is. $54_6(1p-orh(.Jrind~ng 
GST or tunllyf;~dun ratA 115. SIV-.40 
i'tdudi"1g GST. MirimU'll renlal ia I 

"""'· 
FOU.OWYOUR IJISICU, REIILIZE 
YOUflDREAM& 
Comfl'Ulit)' Services. in Ol."f1unctioll 
with lt\e Ukllong f;Oxatlm and 
Ru.nurm Net.r.Mc (L.F..A:R.N.)Is 
~ri~ hs bl-and .._. progtam 
~s any\l'ing fs pos~~e. n~G 
LleboordS 1Mion ~to croato 4!Jl 

AmnlloMlarvt mf!l'lill.llrftrneMlt'l;b 
H::lividual3 kl prubniJ' rn.>~W~~ 
l))!lif~OO!lyOYEIIC011"tll'p{jldd~tlvlll3 
an::ltdEts.angoodllring<»>fi~ 
lln:t ctalltll'lJ&lrtrNltdMr>fp:au.lb-11-
tio• 
T~ Chit~, lilt lhlir L.On.ry, 1\n:J 

Nowmb.:N~Q&22!tom90JrniO 
nciOf"\ttiRI'INo:lvtlrrber'27&281mm 
l·-4pm. nw•nll'ltSS7.T!'i 
(ira:II.Uir1il GST} ~paid bJ ~r 
19 and attor thai hi tato 1oo ~~ 
$60.S!5 Frdtdng GST). Phmfl 400-
548-32l2 Dr mae lnh. 

F.ljMILYYIOlENCE PREV£HTION 
MONnl 
Cllara:tatittctolal'illll.lttflll'llalon­
~ltpi"tc:ktW; purlnars valua1tl•m­
OOI\IIii$W oocholtMilt aoo ttt"al illllm 
wi1hre.sp1dand(OOr!Dsy:~ 
aralllJ.IIII-Ihayllllkl'hnll'ltiAir~ 

a~rtMrrwrU" and workthBil'l Dll;ttw( 
IS!IeO&OO~t~:IK:ht~I•'IVi-­
pO nl& and 00 not malla hlJfful rom· 
ITW1tl! l'ltwtltt'ltle o lhflr persm;hy 
tatra respor&l*y for th!t11'11811iMi 
IM)'feQI comk.ttu.tw~• 'lll.M\g lime 
alooo" if !hoy mOO J: no ic;r-~thy 
re!11tlort.5Npsar-e bulton!(wo, 
r&:JpJct, Cll~ mt:l h!tppii'BSS;'Itay 
®I'IO\k)'IOt(l!.1!1ctOft:Uillldlrnt 
olh."lf bllf (('o().)tl l.ao}e Al'ld $Upporl 

·"owthR, llw(mali.l l ml!ll tor aad't 
otnerllf'lda•iJtv!iltiumttip.IIJ'Oll 
~IX~iri>el~rieocirt;~ 
taml!y~ll!l'ai,~S8r.:l1fvl 

Farril>{ VioHlcal rllo Una at 31 o­
UH9.YOIJt:anulsugoD 
\Wi\'j_f~(lrQ:J_~MIIorrfU' 

lherl'1brm~m. 

CHfiSTMA5 CENTEr-NAL SOU· 
YE1'411t& 
IJI5it tt.&Tcl'lneft::o1opurd'uoo 
Ca'rtl'lrftal piM, poi51can:ls, <Pf 11rd 
lil:lu :thrb, !lr'ld Oui:ihw.! tnMt orra­
IOOffi~~ylin'itOOsupplyl) 
~~~Mngaool.M:lrirorf-l~ry 

[JooklsaOt!tlh\ug'!r'l! 

SANTA CL.AUS FUND APPUCA· 
liONS 
11'~11'121 rasldMt" Redditt or lwl 
:~~ • .motni~ r~ arum ar&ln 
neoothlsCtuist'ntU, ~ea1ewroo kl 
tn9 Redditf Pubic: li:uary, 131 Mail 
SfM.&IS,mWed~~ 

14lraTinooo-S~ braUM1oa 
in ()(XJ'Iplii!ti~Jo;l an QWiicatioo lor food 
YOI..d'ltln thmugl1 tm SJnm Clatr. 
lnl1. II y~ Mw cNkhln, thflll rMY 
bud:gboiDrVr.sl;lrtJ'tlt'.!ltdt. VOO 
MJBTb~ywd'li~I'QO'sAIOOrta 
~oalttiC:lrc('.ads,ID lll.lrtstlow.;l 
~rcurrertad!t•s,..ctp'Dtllnt 

Hloma. Al•pPicdam llfW CON fl. 
OENTIAL F01 ffiOf(ll'rfotOMitiOn. 
cal MoliSM ~!for al400·648· 
mlfi 

COMtlf.Jt.tT'I' St:RYICt:S Dt:PART· 
MEM' 
PIRJ~M mnl<lct Comrn1ntty SeM:es 
ai40J5483232b'irb~IOO en 
recreatiort PfQI)r&ms. !J:Jtomar1~1~r 
artide..s:tac:lily.llllf-ipma1tbrolo;· 
lngs; hcllltyuh&ruM and F.C.S.S_ 
pttVI'JT'IinlorrrtflDI.. 

I.OCalioo: Oowr6Uiir.. in town H&'l; 1-
3rdSti>.E(B()I(4Ql F\00d~.A8.TOJ 

'"" otfi.Oit-bul!l:~loFTidi'{B-:00 

11111IU-4;JOpm 
Coo'lr~Ju(ti!y8E-r"Y,ic(l60i!0010t':Ci~, 
M.Jmr,r"'40Jr.48741G. 

OHurCAtrrmurirylnjilnnrtitN 
REDCUFF CUAUNG CiUB 
AI Mourllla~esarc h11pPiylJld()l­
w;q;rt1tlfi0Uh. Watvr.oe~nOPE'N 
HONS~rt::l xhad!JI!d1or-rw..mber 
22 to26. To enter i1 wr Spk.-1, pi~ 
CJI V.Ji 31: ~9-25S4 or IOOVD a IIIC:S· 
Mhlflalltw!Curl"-gOltl1l.l648-
~22. FD+" m.-ntt.n, ttumt ill • ~rr­
upsfWlllidLttEl fd..Wllrii!IQ\Jlr~lil 

c:artalni'U'T'b4trofA1'1tM&hMo-riiWR 
a1n t.o;da 5~1!1, :so phtueCOfl'MI out 
.fl'tdhl.iaWtii.Qr~~mvs~nglhll 
D.J~Ciltl! 
REDCllf'F ACTION SOCIETY FOR 
ltltiTH 
\Q!Yli!IM'" rrom Ito bJth C«Mr'o'iill 
b1 hoadcd da>r-to-OOor k) sell boou· 
fflJlptji'W!rtll.351oroorAI'II'UAI 
lt.nhi~ng...,..l. 'ltx..tcan&sal!ltnp 
lll'la!ld pklc 0110 upH'Isut)IX)f~~yuu• 
O::mrrurity 'iol.llh CcnW! 

~SHOVEWNG. 

II' 'fOU rn:Qd u:aim.ncw VliU1 :now 
silowl~ll!) lhs wir«il, ~he FIOOdiff 
'mv'lh CM!re can help. 0111 them AI 
403-548-2611 

GREAT KID A.WAR08 
VOI.Jamrf'lll1'1fd~n remonlza 8ch~ 
oryot.Jtt~lhiii!J115d5-16 

kJrltr.tiir~~ooal actMwm...-14:sat 
tDma. at .s.c:hooi.Qrinlho~ty-

2013 GrMt KIM Awatd Wnners Will 
be aN~ad d!Mg an aw11rd!l CArA­
t'r'klt1)' at ti!G Not~lill-.1 HuMI ill 
E'dmori(lni'llr.Q f;:ll l,;llldr001)iv(Jll, 
pril:e p.'ldc3Qa from IBIIol and West Ed 
M1ll!! Nomif\11\1111 ;r.t ~ tJ{ pidl:· 
i ty up til run tna!iw. kl rm •I 
Cc:lrrtloonitySe~(~!S&I 
FWidifl Town K.'IM, 1-3 St r-rN). a r 1Jt 
flllngDUi hform.t 
._.,.,gn:·dr.il:b.ullb'l:trta.asll Nlll(Hi• 
r'lliltic:Jm.mosl be fliiOEflled by 
09centter 6 at 4pm. let's t'fiCC.t(J1ile 
hglllatkldrilna.~rCOI'TVTit.rli~ 

FIEDCUFF SENIORS SOCIETY 
Fbtudc& Blnga~ThLJI'Me.yNol/15-
~!<.dr: dMAr ;,~ 5 pm, ttv1n Bingo n 
7pm. MOO be u rnetmur IV pmy. 
~li~~MGt&nd~IOiiEI 
ltAemcrylloblmrn"onTh.JISd!lyNI:w 
22 -Ccddall&atSpm, ~~and 
dan::ukl~ICYII.Tid~Mlttuw.rlablelu 
I'OOfi'Citrii;Or\lyutttiltM18-~ 
Cf>M to too putticl C;JII CoMo f:;)l 
l1atlll11 ar.dlk'Nit~<10.15-48 7360. 

l'fli~OS OI"UeRARY BOCI~ 
ThcN'o<MJl be a REOCliFFFRIENDS 
rE LIBRARY SOOF.TY orgenlm­
b\.11 mMIIng on tbra'nbllr 2.7 <lit 7 
pro lli.U'IEI ~lifl P~ lttlrury. 
Fh:loo0irulo e.1403-92&£.6Seor 
~ldial'lernl':Mu~ayat-.oo_u 

b'mot1t M'tkl.. 

RED CLIFF LEGION 
llbl16. Rio.:Wf N~ o~~.noo e -11 
~.~'tP/IIrhld~ny­

Mriizim: Mal'lbltl"3 54.00 Non-

PHONE 403-548-3232 
Mambfii!IS-5.00 
Nov!l7,M.Jik:Jam 8·11 JITI,Srt'o!J 
yoor lrt~ru1111!'nb II. d"anci~ lrilnds 
br.afm'rinul 
Noo.-90, Faml}ISU~ret(flm-b 
11~rvt pt'.onl'l hab'R nonn Nnv 29th. 
Pt'lH-.. Ftld'dlt L.egioo-403 548 3601 , 
(If Giri40l ~26-oo:::tO ()( Rila-400 
6002!)53. $10.00~G-STJP\ato. 
Nrw.:KI,Fiki'lyHlgtC11nc.e 8·11 
p.m. 1.1\J:W:: bJ~ t"IL4 Two­
MnJssioo; ME-n»&rl- S4.00 Noo­
Menb.n. S5-00 
0.: 8, Ctt~snt-\1El'la6e SMw! 
CNts,lrtlllband~iu! 111m-

""' 
REDCUFF UBRARY 
Wlll(ttOJI'I1'111yk:d>Jrtg1orr.-w 

BotiarU"""II'Ibl!tr.o.lfrwuru in1DrVSl­
ed ln ~rtMCJ ror Board p1nii!.C cal 
'Thllcy ;,1 tn.limlry-1(0-{j4&411'j, 
Cot1w join us klraltf~~e! W.. ~ 
txrNoolkl8&rdteali'N&ilallleinoor 
rM.:If"9 arm. 1ljs OOfVioo has bcoo 
llpi1IWY8l1 t.j lhe 58M.5 CMdlt 
U ril:on HOO::tf1 Hrmrh and will De 
or.going lht'ovgn OOoitloos.. W!Wor 
sp.:m1'fl9yournmrt ooflaobmaio;-\11 
hllbrary wttn a good bonk nr OM of 
hi mllrfi lii'WSpt!PIIfll Of m1~ 

Wf:hlitlliiiOoftf#r. St+Y')uUii" 

""""' IF COl{ CHRISTMAS TRADE SKD'N 
Juttll..l$1illfC:O..:Sd!QO!Qn 
NcMn'tler24 1rom 1tbrrHpm t;rj.ot' 
tnt do:tg.o; Md befit on a bun, ~ rd 
d'llldlotrlowt~r40vllfldorsforctalts, 

t!~t'>oodQOOOtt>S\ 

GORDON NEMORIAt. UNITED 
Ct1URCH 
Pklllsll j().rlU~ lot 01.11" ~iuWaJr. 
.arid CtviSlm(lS Bazaar from 10Qm 
unlll4pmM~r1d,onttlo 

klwll1 lklorol hi Churd1 at401- 2 
&St::. t"urd"ou ~.:~ abQII;undiUlllwitl 

delidOLJScool4estosllilrt-oft~uri»1-
~Y5e11s.:n 

S~l'iiORS C~KTR~ CRIB FI~ULTS 
-No:tv~7,1012 

Atlendance: :?!l' 
l..adiNDI>Minn: 

lsi.UIItll.:lnu l:nliZ 8BO 
2nd Matina Palll1tbo 85ol-
3rd looaiM Pl.lrOCh 8S2 
M<ltllyn Pac.M.n 632 
M!ln~Divilioo; 

1st Mel Oretemar~ 681 
2nd()arry hrtJoro 816 
~BIIOhAAn OC.O 
Hilt! Hand: 

Heinz I'Bd'11111 22 
t.act•lcw HMn: 
Btdty0ttt1em&nll 781 
Gl!l'lltl..uw'HiilrJi. 
MaNn~c~r 76(i 

FALL PfiEVEHTION MONTH 
~is.SCiniotsFiliiPlt'ftill'tiOn 
!Aonltl! Jdni.Jsinod'L.Citi~and 
spMck'lg ~ abolt ritlc 
r.:I~ .... I(Bep.Adi'ile1 Chedt ~ 
rl'l)()jcliltiQr'Ul 'MIK-11 YQ.tf :.1tup1 SpoN. 
-..,.;)!Jout<iuinm RYklfl p(f~YQ"" 
lln1'tlor.il!l N'll11ri'llttmllr*.rm<ltfm, 
pi&IIM vilil www.lndif'9baliU1C8alM· ... ~ 
REDa.iFFICYPRESS REGIONAL 
LANDFILL 
lho Landitl tu.Jr3 .IIIU I!I:S folkJ!n: 
Wo'ld.1ytoF001y 8:00 
AMkl!io:30PU 
Srtlrd~ {tOO 

AMIOUlOt'M 
&n:1:¥ & Hoi~$' 
a .. .., 
If yoo n.v. an)' q.JII:stiocul, -cxn:err. 
01 JU~ pk:lw>G cull 546-9250. 

tEGAL GROUNDS ADYJcr CUNIC 
Sft.milq11 Nov241rom 10.-n·2p'n Ill 
'Jlu Mu:litirw ttitfutl'tttolAo-4«1 
1 S. SE. 'IQ\J ct.n l)el a FREE Jill~ IE' 
<~+Jp:!Wrmllt-.-llha vo!Urt&er'l.:r.o.yflr 
to ITIM'~ lln(Q.atic-n&and glf 
"-";'llodvil:v. Spitc:a i!llimlu:;l, and 
.app:Jntroomsm.J.<t IJQ pi'Q·boda:>d. 
cel1403900&3:38 o rflf'Millfrth. 
br~i&g!t~uldlrltFr@t"'•~.rW. 

OOMW"'ITY 9\JllEliN 
Cenlflmlal SoLNenlrs aM ~is'lory 
Ekri<&l'J'JlllllhiA ll'l1rontd95kTown 

""' TYOSidayS; -~\klllo.l~l 
~ 1{.-$criors $oc'Wlly PDI:Jud.;& 
lingo 
Nov 16- Ll9m Dlrat 
No. 20-FdlfM'tbJrVjliioo, Hulil:" 
'.tu·On!fnns 
NrN 22-Senm ~~~ Ctvlr;tnw; 
Dim.!llldDII0011 
Nov24 ·IF ()Q); O'Milil!OiiS TtauE­
S/'ow 
Nc:w2-1-Fl'Ml~IAd\Oio9BIMed 

Hal CourUDIJ!I!I 
Noo.'Z7-\.Ii:giQI'lMW~:jflm 
Nov 21- Fr~miil olrhril LiblaiY ..... ., 
r>bi3JJ-lagionfamlyS~r4 

""" Ooo 1-GMIJC ~•e\'V.otlk 
CIAc 8- Legion CM5'trMs Tred9 
srow 

4 



Firefighters collect toys and 
money for Santa Clause Fund 

6 TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
~1 DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 

ND11CI: (If DECII!iiON Oil'~! UU!IIt:IP«L p~aHNINO CO .. NlSSICN 
Ull:flli:lnaryiHI ,_..., 
~ ~81rl.\,Pior>M11.Uf1M5Ju.,_NI'<) 

Jrr'~II'~D:W..r..r.S!""''I",.,.,. 

ByCU.Ie~lf.s 

Commenta1or/Courier 

ItJs:noll~tMt 
Christmas ls an lmpot·­
tant time forman)' peo­
pl.e, and Ill'! also a time 
for .stre~~ tOr famtlill'!s 
that do not have aloto:f 
murttl): 

'I"h~ fin~flKhU!~ rn1m 
U1e CFB Su(lleld detach­
ment Wlderslond U~e 
h.ardsh.Jps SOUlli! peopte 
eo Uu-ou&h, cmd.last 
W('ekend they spent the 
d::\Y outside Wal.mart e<>l· 
lecting monetary and 1oy 
rtonat1onsf0r1h.e 
Mt!dicine H<~t S<mta 
C!~tuM Fund. 

''We v.-wrv p~ni~M1 
wilh .e.n up~rtunlly h:nH 
year through one of ow• 
members_~ said Brian 
TraynOl', CFB Sufllcld 
flL't'flghtcr. 

year. 

NOllC:E OF OEC~H OJlHt ot~.E!.OPMENT OfRUJl 
IDhc.,.IIDI'IaryU... --1 """""""' ..... 
INIPM& ~~":~=~:551~14.Bnnllho!.5\Y, 

Jt.~F'U" .... tr.n..o:...knlqlho!l ..... l'lllwr.tolltd..,.l~ 
~'!':;,"'::!:a..OIWIJC(N;,_~-o»~r".ino&Wslro!Qi6-

Ma-£aamng10tli~tll'i.~ .. IN~I~llfli 
~~IDhrSJDa.i!Ktl.i.""d~~&wtJi~& 
:i>1D:Iflllfla-ll_,ncc.:..&ifll'1--.b"h~IDh"k"M'l 
~lll'ill'in!WIM11(,~JQI)1;11Wrf',il~"~~ 

~OJlCI: ~ Dlit:I!IOH Dl"tln'liWI'W!"NTOI'I'la!iA 
Pllrrl'llltMUw. 

~~DI!..Ib 
1~1'-<)t2 ~~~:P!:,~"!!i5«1t!<t>•r""-•l 

'IIQTe lilt'f"'"l.,....,..,* I:<' 'II~ ~n....,e• ol•""'~'""'"'~~ 
wr.t:..,~nvnllltll'llii~IIC'I'is.,.,,oii~•IICIIAt~"..,.~;~"""'·..,~. 
\olfJ'Wd,ar111il:inh-IJlr,.cl 

What In tile world 
are you looking for? 
We~ got ~15)1hing ~01.1 ~ 

lfghl here 1n the CiiSSIIIed Sectim. 

"¥.'e tilOLlCtlt 1t would 
be a good opportunity 
for LIS to get out there 
2tml coll..c:t ~tif't:x fnr th~ 
S11nh:1 Cll'IUl".M Fund, lind 
~A~edidlhat." 

Traynot' liiB.Ie!l how 
tl:Leyput th;;!lllSell'E~OUI 
C1f Walmartone day, 
s-pent the ~rnoon col­
lcctinc ettts.. om4 raised 
jmt over 5S,400 in ~s. 
both ca ~h. and other_ 

of thcmscl\'\:!uvety 
yt:Oll:just ln case they 
non•t havP much for next 
YMI'-' ' 

l'..'Ven thougj\ holding 
their r..o.l.leetion da~'!:. at a 
t••puhtrr.ity !'!Jlflt, 
Traynor Mid tllo'lt t'tley 
stm lry to jlel i.t out to 
people th.a they will be 
Utet-e. 

With seveu figh.ters at 
the popul:u· store. 
Traynor ~ld that ...n the 
d.oon 11.-ere covered, M 

well as men mannmc the 
trm:k <md g1.ving tou:n; to 
<11l the kid8 that wHnted 
10 sew thH tr-uck. 

• 

ATTENTION REDCLIFF RESIDENTS 
The Town of Red cliff is $eeking interested 

Individuals from the community to fill 
vacancle$ on tile following Boards: 

~PP~MATE 
"Ttdow~>n'ltnatt~r 

what, wheUler it is Santa 
Clouse Fund, or just 
donatln2:tlmc to omy 
ch.in·Hs 1 think u 1s 
Lmporbn11o cet out 
there ~ help the com· 
munily that you Jive in. 
'L'ry and give .!iomething 
h11.r:'k if ynu r-~m." 

i60AADi'OOMMISS.10tl PiUNBfR OF TERM OF MEmNG MEETIKG MEmNG 

Ju~t hke thP.y will do 
this y~ar,last YI'!<'IT aftf!r 
rull~ctinK they :>~WI up .e. 
time to dl!llivll:t' lhwir hidul 
to thcrse .in need. 

VACANCII!S APPOJNTU.ENT DATE TtME L!NGTH 
"1 don 'I kn<w,· if peo­

pk come QUt s.pccl.fleaUy 
ror toot but people com~ 
ing ou1 ro Wslmart an~·­
way. it ls just a bonus 
rt11'1.t we are there and 
l<ln IIJI"<Ib ih@m when 
thel' oe::utnw in. 

Subdlvlslol'l.and 
O.nlapmanl Appe3'1 o .. 1-3'f81n Aa raqul111d 7:00 P.U. 1 !')our 

Bo•rd (SDA!I) 

"'t wa~ kinde. fwl, and 
be-rouse It w<l.s. mcll 01 
success lo:lst ycou: v1c 
wen1 ah~ad. anr:1 dlr:11t 
agaln this ~'MI'- WP 
<tlmost rtoubled what v.oe 
didla~t year.~ 

Radctifl Publio 
Library 

,... 1-3Y&IINI U..tl\lllllday I!I:Oap.m. U;hoUI.!; 

RGc!ciHFamlty and 
"I Utln'k. peopliH Ktthilr· 

rilly want to give, 
y.,flctlw: 1t Is a doUOU' 
dotl:l.tlon or we have 
cone as hlch as..::LSlOO 
d.onatlon_ Sm<tll c1ft, 
JargP. gift, it doesn't mat· 
ter:." 

'l'r11ynor !'lt!tlll'!l'l that 
thi!l yeac: Ule department 
collected j~l aroWld 
~800 in cash. mel eifts, 
w1ttlo::~boutS5$JO tw-n· 
tng out to be gifts. 

Community 
Support ServlcH One 1-3Year.s 2f'dTUa.day 7fJO p.m. 1.5 hours 

IFCSS) 

Red~ltfand 
HKptlY with tht!ir 

lnmt~ndou!l t".u1:1:~. 
'l'rAynot• slates that their 
delhet•y date i~ set fot• 
Dec. !3, and they will 
h.:lvc anothe-r CQllc<:fton 
~teat wrumart on Do:. 
1>. 

Old'lc1 R&eru11on 
One 1-3Yea~s 1st Munday 7:00p.m. 1.6houf!l 

''AlHn.all people are 
:reall~· craten.u that the 
community comes and 
support!5 th.em. 

Serwlou Boatd 

M~lo.>lt«<lo::tlco~ojltlle,>llw:IW-w:auC<'IfoJm~·IIP~hMDc·WII!t:r.'dlblllltl'll 
dh:e ollllll Mitl.!.QilroH&gii\E,!Ml ar&:Jl.illll~, l1N11 Hal, 1 · ~c S'tlioil r-..E.oronNToM!c-t~ll s --

''[The Santa Clarne 
Fundlllkes to l)l:!t idumd 

Ac1:nnl ing tu 'I'r~ynor, 
lhtt dMpllrlm~nt Wl'l" fnr­
lunale inlh.al the day 
spenl out last. weak. was 
a. warm one, hnvin~: had 
to collect lnsnO'Winst 

·~y [don;,~lionl ill 
aood. Anlothlna -do tQ 
get out there to promote 
someUU.ng." 

~'JCM" il!l a lt!Cidlontol Rloddift inllrMIM itu.U!Ning lt.ITor.olnc:H1tO:loft"' IIAIRplallW!ga.'lli II'IWollna.Y.>t.ol 
.-~rul"tc>Comrr.llflity;ploiolu••Ltnnl..,.,JllllimiOnlolt>alJfdo~by4:00.....,_,o..rernbct~.201:2 

8..~1l.l&ni11JDrol~h.,.;andlA!.nd &Ml;c:o 

REDCLIFF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
BY TOWN OF REDCLIFF PHONE 403-548-3232 
Ullf'l1 n{R.ttd.:UJJ S.Wu.f &.lnfr> peopl&l'fg-l':tllrw:l 111nd [)l'lk1. C8U at hmw!l, 111 sd"oool, or 11 ti'e can· TllE GERMM CANADIAN HAR· REDCUFF SI!HIORS SOCIETY 
PUBUC SKAniB C:xnmooity SW'Iioos at 400 54a rmnily. 2013 Groot Kids; Award MONVCLUB O.Callb. 6; Polhxk Suw- mtd 
The Rec·Tarq"e lri!Mis OfliJI'1. 3232, or stop bjl Town KaJl to rf!91!!· wlmem wll bea~lebr::~leddLI!fng Saturday Deoember B: We fnlltl8 Tufkay Bingel ~ atSPI'I\ 
PlJjo-Sk.a~ngwiU be: ~'· antrl'l'llrdsOII!IIIflQ'T)'&Ith• yw lo our Chri:Jtml:a Dirr..r & Dimar at 8~ and birv;> to bf1ow. 
MM(la.y lo Fd~ from 9:30- FQntasybnd ~QI il EdlfoOI"IIorl in Danoo. at tho Redctff Hormortt S51orli~Stoord.SlbrallilCir.:l 
10:::Jflolm CHRISTM#IS CEMTErfli\L SOU· 11efal, and receW<~prlze p.:l\i{· ~11. Codftalfl ill 6pm lind evpper card$. T00re31"01011JOO)y$Wbe 
TU89day & ThYf9daV rfgh~ rrom VENIRS liQII hom IBU end West Ed !~.!alii I at 7Vf'l\ 01ristmas 90fliP b~ the -G:OO- ~JOpm Vlsltt'.eTCWW"~Qtrk;etop!.ln::hsso Nom/nato a gre<at kid t;,; pldl!ng vp HarJ'I'ICIIie ctJc\r i!ndOance bythf:l 
Salurdayfrom 5:45- 6:45pm Cenll!l rrial pins, po!lttardlt, [Jll N1d a nom~nbrm 11tCom"nlnrty H."'rrT'IOr'JB.oll"ll. Ewryma-~JI'M. SENORS CENTR'E CRIB 
&ndayrrom 5:3:>- 6:30pm ~&eshins.QOOCtfisl"fltl9;treeotflll.- Se-1-.ioos (downstaif':} Ql Reddlf """"' RESULTS- Nr'll.'l!lrttlllr 21, 2012 
AI public skatlll;J Is FREE IMI'Iks lo ments {\lery ld.ed9.tlplyl) Town Hall, 1-3 St NW). or bf1'1ltng Monday December 31: NPJN '~'MY. Alterd1111C8;20 
thllga-.e~UW~:a.upportoltt. Cooslde 1 (jWtg. lil :k:vwnir or wtthllrorm~tt Ew 01--.JWr am Oo.reallt A~ lbdles.Divi:Jion; 
Medldne Hl!l KiREo~n. H lstili'J Book as a Cmstrnas gft ~.grrolkids.Oll'oor1&..cal! AJ nom· KarTI'IOI"fl-l.:.l Dlmerat7pm.sr<l 1st ~Herne-r halbM rTU5I be mcelvfld by dl'lnGRbfolcM,Irlwp8!1y~1rs 

873 FAI.ILVVIOL9We PREVetmOH Othn- Comm11NI, lrr/orrnDtiml Dllll::errbil! ~ lll.4pcll. Le~ ft:lOOV- an:ISI'Ildo.!ttO(ttWii 
MONTH REDCLIFF CIJRLINO CLUB nizo lOO ~real J.:IOs n our oomrr-,mf· For more E\'fll'll hbnna&:r. piMsa atd Jear.eue Fode 009 
Chann:l11lstia c:rl a t.atthy rlll11- All cl our lH~•lu& h!lp[l1y ~· C'IJI 403 528 31.:19 or 400 548 3EU. 3rd Oarl ene Ensz 647 

tiornhip ildude: partmr.o valoo undal'l'l'aYat'lha Cl-.b. and Wfl are Men's DMOOrr 

thernMIY95 and each other Mid ~looklng1ornFWpeople\Wio REDCUFFMIJSEUM REDCUFF LEGKJN 18fGarryMOOM .,, 
lrBU'tlhlm~h ~~~ndoour· -.nt Ill a:nw oul -.d hiN\I!I SlHIII lhe Rllllditf MUial'll is now on lllov.-nbllr30, fil.nily Suwar.BI 2nd IIA11vin Hilmar 1156 

-""""'""""...,.J·1,.,.,.,k 001! Soroo of our liPCQm·r11 IM.'fllS <Mr.ku hoors. WQ are open 6pm - to attend phone belo'e ooon 3rd Ooug K.it:h 857 
!lboutNI"dygreM"tents~ <l!'d R::IOOe: Mr:nd.!lys and TuNdll:ys 11om 9ftm- Nnv 291h. Ptule Rllddtii.Jtgion 
work thr.rn oot thl"tlisten and Siilurday Dec 1-Twn Sturt;~ -t~n. 403 548 3601, orGari 403 528 Hi:"' Hand: 
respe-ct eac:holher'&1o't~nl5and Spiel. El11ry Fee ts$50.00 per tJ«< We recl'flt'ty tnsleda f.{alloween 0030 or ~B 403 500 2.553. GarryMOOI"Q .., 
do net nwb hurtful ooum.-.lt pal'301 t11!1111.ltaisayr..l W8jto IP.'IWJt wt*1l W!IB lrlju,'ed by I hll $10.50Pus GSY /p1ala lacJ.:Jslow~nd: 
a00uthott.Erparoon;1heyLakll QQt your"dfo1Vf we9ll". Wart to yoorgs1oo inC~ 1M Museum WOIJd I'«Mmber30. Frido7i Nlgt1 Oanoo Jc¥:e R8jfMn 7B8 
ruporWblty fly them15f1Mws; 1lvrf 19am more- fP6 ll!t a rAJ, rowllketotnstaGhrtstmas6WII1t. 8·11pm. llol.l51ct¥Twof'kl.!ilwo Gflrts Low Hm:i: 
iaG100ft'6:lrt.e.U&"'aklngli"rl•alo•w• Frklay Dvc l4- S~wr Bels Gill ldaall~ 'W8 would lb kl hu't wart:s ~ Adriuion; M.nbal:l! $4.00 Ilion· MIIOIIrlerMM , .. 
H lhey~dH;m lnar·t'aa!lh'J ~Ia· Togothor~ St..lrling O.trrng bHWVReneh~~>-. MQIT"befs.$6.00 
lioMh~ ar& o.~n on Ievit, rR8pfld, Chollfttgi!L TIWirflls rocharge for vaii!I'IIIM'5 011')' in"' Elli'Mr. The.!ifl 09cemb9r B, Chlstrmls Trwle FALL PAEVEJmOMMONTH 
mn·f\loo:lhaps:j1es5-;lhe'}ldonot tilisevoo~ blrtallafeinvil&diU -nl:!l ur• b lhrt yo1.ng dllld1~n Showl C.Ul9, Uf:lat9 and gooditr.tl t.kwemb8r i~ Seniors FO<I 
try lo MSllfct or mrtml the olher (I)ITifiOLJthl!iwumeChrtstt'n1l5 and !hey are at no oost to parent5. )1am·5pm. Pn<voorlon Mont! I Joiro us in ed.r· 
t:utenc:ou~e&'d~pPI:nl tt-11 W.t-u:!lir;pup•ltal t. oall1 k>001tU, ._ r-s ID tv.-a ca~ng em~ LlP about r~k "rowth·. h:)y ~ ~0 ~~ oact'l lho rPi ~o ~3SQ get)'O'JrNme roJiiatie..ndfUnrningvd\.lnlooiS! AEOCUff LE<llot-1 SRANCH redlctfoi-1 ____ Kef<p Actilo'AI aw:k 
oiMr MdlhNI rel!lllmshlp.lf you on that list. lwouklbeabot.r!Jhour&,lorfrit EXECUTWE yturnedlca1lons!V'Mt.hyourstepl 
SU9~ someone ise~eperiendng Janua..y 10 to ,a_ 2013. Wal:l/1~ bl.lrufllllfllXJR:j • rear. If )'O'J would AI~ men'hl' v.h:J warns k) pOl Sptt.'lk I,P <1boU dtrzhAss! For tall 
tlmlty ~en:: e. plea!:e caB the WJry proud to bA hotll/'9 ou- 45fl bQ irtOOIGIOO ifl ~plog plea$0'\j~ tOOirnarnetoJW¥dlor tt'l(l2013 ~rtion1ools an1 ~illonal 
Fal'liryVEolena~~lnfoll1ellt310- Arr\ull Llldi!M Bori'I[MI. Ent!)' FM Vi a can Ill (40:!)5-18·5260. Bl<'lnch Elll'l~, piMM cont~tct· irlomtition, P..•• vi:sitWNW.Ii-td-
1818. 'roil can a.lso go to www.lam· is$160.00pertea.m.OJ!!*Inl9kl W6 0.r'(t llf:tO~!'QtOdo"SurYJa.y Al Fraocflm (.ol()a)548-(t1as_ Ed 

ingblillat'IC'8aberta.C001 l'f.'lljencaabert..u:a torrurt.hflr M'WI 5e'.'BI"l!''l special fl'.'e(ts har»- afternoon t!lt the ~!'.81.Jm" I!'IIMts Ccxkiing et 14001548-71&6. or call 
ilforlflllion. peni-.g C71111 \M -lend. tJjinvitlllion. MMrl'jlocllllgrtll41!1 lh8 Legion au at (400)~· 

COMNUNin' BUU.E11N ..bnuary 19, 3lt3 • Toom Stur1ill;l o;nd orgOl.~OOS~Ir;l be l"l"Cciv· 3217. 
CXJ,_.UNITY SERVICES Sp(l'll. Sisti timtfor1hMiH•PBi~ ¥41 h91rMta:IM'IU1011. C81lllnnial Souvanit.s illn'd Hi11klry 

OEPARTMEHr depet)(Joo numbee' of 1881'1'0 For~ WlolS<lf tot..r'cdl VI at ST. AMBROSE LESSONS AND Elookl!' &YIIIIable 11llront dRSk 

F'leasacontad: Comrruntty ""'""' (403)54&-3818 CAROUI Town Hall 

s.r...iau 114W 546 3232 bJ irtor- For any otou~ Splllls, thflll'l v.illbf'J 1he RllltlllfMlR'!lm i~~;l'lllo bctk· Thfll llnrf.UII"LMSOWI ;o~nd Carull(' "lllesdays · Cornnrnhy \kllleyball 
mation oo re<:rea.IK:n programs. a $!Qn up sheQL£it Ill& rtnk.ot you i1g ro.- botYd ~ Me.ltirQS servioo YriU 00 hetl on OGoorrtoer 2 Nw30 L.egi on Famlfy S1.1 PPE r & 
Co!Twnemalo! arttles; bel~ & can call vaJ at 5:119-2584_ A!Miyoll .at'i'l fNf1f'j MO.Ytd~ 1!17~ et 7:oopm ,n St. AmbrMe Churt:h 0""' 
~ipnwrtboo!Wl~;b:~D.d. arelodQngfora Ouilllm!l~ gift, our ~55 Sl SE. Rlheshm~~rtaand Dec 1 - GMUC Cook.ia Wtdk 
ulEs .and F.C.S.S. progmm irlorma· Culrg alb CD: Booki are- oow AEDCUFF UBRAAY ctuistrna:i QOOO"es wil be 51a!Yed Decl-Cwtl~CIOOTeam - 0'113iti'l'tie lor criJ $10.((1_ They (;1l1'l Come~nll6formfleel Wi':MN In the Church Hail ~IOIMI1g lhe S1tulngSpTel 
Locdon;O:Jwraail.s i1 Town t-W; be pid;Bd ~Ill t-bnl H111dwlr.c:Jr Jw.w aillaM endlliltlllw:&llal:M ~ 001 99!\lk:•, .:nd the<:dlecOOnlltal Dec 2 - St_ Arrtlr'oul Ghurt:h 
1-3rd St NE (Baoc 40) Redditt, AB l':rj(;M~QOI'3dwloo.gue ~t~a.tfing ~3.- This s.e~c:o he.s ni~htwiiM<fol't!Jiedto'theSe.nta. ·LiniSQns and Ci.rots• 1ru 2PO Ctwli11 look.l! I~ thflre ar,. rmny be-en~b'jthl'l5liMI& Claus Frr.d. W1 wou.-.J 1oM to MfiJ 

Oea 8- Soolors Soclary PotUc::k Olrk:e t-bJrs: Mooday 10 ffk1ay great rOOpes incltrled.lll C!(tdit U0011 Redcifl Brardl and you ~oo,oir'igltisl\)1\lat 91:1Nice ar.d 
3:00am to 4~ pm \'All bo Of'9)lng lh~h donations eupporttng ttis W1I'J tMl rfNJ cause Oirmar and Tuiby Birlgo 
Comrn.n1y S.nrioalJfredor: SNOW SHOVELLING Corlsldel ~!])'OUI rtiiXl a:fitfl Die 8 - L~tglon Ch~~atl'r\Ms Tnu:le 

Cindy hi41Jffi1Y al400 548 7415. If you need assisliln::E' Ynlh st'ICIW t:...eakalthe rttrwywidlll1 1JX16 GORDON MEMORIAL UNITED s""" 
!ihcwelllng lh's oM mer, the Reddffr bed-: (;I OM ollhe rn.Yfo/ newspa· CHURCH Dec ll- German CarwHan 

CANAQfAN AAEARMS SAfETY 'rbuth C.l1re can 1-wrp. Call hem Pflr5 nr nw191'1zinn- tww lo af111r. Plll!ltllll jo(n us h1 our Cookil Walk H;Jrwroy Cllb Oinoor and O<:~nce 
COURSE at-103-54&2811. See ~K»U Ill ~e~bral)ll and Olri lil:mas Bazaar from 1 Oilm Oec 14- Cur1iog Cllb ~lvar B&lls 
EJad.: by poptjar demand! OUr next W8 am currently k:ld4~ 1m new until4pm m 08cMnbtlr lst, on th8 Gel TOQatlnu .~:~rrd Storli1tg Cu1ling 
Flfe;11rf'"19 SOI.fWI ~ wiU run GREAT KID AWARDS Boil1d IIAwuberS. I ~ ar~ h\llll'- rn-Yer noor fJ the Chufd'1 at 401 - Chalr~~rtga 
Deoernber 15&1G (10am2pml W!:h Yoo .am '11Wed b reoogrizfl a child OGtadlf'ljoirllng ovrBoard please 2St5E_ Puldw.eebtuanOfillt Dec 31- GliiTII"" C8n11rihm New 
an au1m o.:.ro.r 17 I~:Dpm~ or ~ttl betwMn thl "'!JN: at 5·18 Cllll Tmcy f(ttl!l Rmlty 4W-548- ..... th 11Ni:::iot»>mak~Hkl :!lt11rtolt "Mar& Eve DlMer 11nd 0111'1Cf1 
OlfldwillbE'~bleroth81im30 Fortheit ~ior.al ochie¥&moot9 3335. yovrhcliday~! 

I 

5 



All in the name of can,er c~.~m"' · 
IIANCDICS ~ FAIM. SIGNS 
J-la "-fur~ 

1dfEIIIOm 
403-W-2329 

Cell: G-548-SS32 
1!1111111:,_.@., .......... 

TOWN OF IIIDCLIFF 
MVI!LOPMI!NT PI!IIMITS 

....... _ 
r~nto~~""tlo:ltlo.:JLJI ~ 
12-DP-<m i.A4:Jf#.e:ocii3.P4n 1 117Vtt:J4 1~.$C'J 

APP~OVI.Il~ 1Wrr.e0m,:~·AIIIDOIOQI .. $tin 
A~FW!Miar.-~llsllhl'l.-.wn~ ..... . .,'IOCI'I 
11~-...,.,.di&C(If'& l'lt'lbll'o.odadtwlr•~~toon~ 
lnll~ltfl*& 

r.:.-l:iallrJr.JIIIlM ilb:.l<:t1b,'~ n.-.c~'o.mt:rl AllrnlballiJ:xt~y~ 
RflppM)bho~i.J.:J~~HO.Y<lbjo. (lfl11V\l ~ 
flii.OOIM.R~I'lttal m.lfW!IlBT•UI."'I~ IIl h:lr ...... 
~VIVilll:ul--.tl~~-·twt'l:ltJle•~ 

Winter Start shows all Hills have to offer 
lly<Hslo­

Conwnent.rtor/Courier 

Not reaUy in the lYin.ttr spl.r\1 
yet! Mi~ the snow aDd the cokl 
Uwl cc~~N~t witl"l the IMI. and lint. 
~eaaon or thA fflll.r? 

The Ctptet3 HiUI 
lJt~p~i.ueW Parllha.<caAOiution 
for )'OU.. v.ith \Vi.ula" Start. B IWI fQr 
the wbole family •etivity lo be hehl 
ortDt<:.l$. 

Held. :at the Ltatnln1 Center, 
from neol untll " p.m., fllmilks C<U1 
grllb their b:fteunln&pe-rmlt, eon 
nml 0111 some cross oountry s.kis 
and llROU'Shoes, can rent out a k1ck 
sled, can (.l:ilrtlclpMht in ~rts Md 
craJls, a:naJ utn du many more win~ 

t~rrelated acliviLle1. 
\'Jhh the sdditior:l or iKlmlt """"' 

wLntet ;tCtlvitics to thepsrk, Nicole 
[Ant:, Vlslb:JI"$ Center Coonlinator 
15 hopef\llo! a 'ucc~sf\11 wih11lt in 
lhl!Hilk 

"We have a brand. new tow uall 
11'00"*~" ror thP. r:rou ronntry &ki 

trails. weerooruabouttSkmot 
tnil!l in two~areas.• 

I .-11&Aktlhi5wt1Mpsi(:n.Ul· 
amtQt aa tlw &n•nnter wit allc:M' 1ht 
traib 10 .. aru.--d nn. mnu: res· 
uhr bid~ Kivil~a 11w t:r()t t oountry 
skien etiier ~to W utifu1 
slj:hiS. 

Abo, to liP olloft& wLU1 the IJ"all 
grOOI:T'Ier, I...a.lu s~ttd th:u th.l' 11 ttw 
secwd year whert tht Center Is 
renling out ~-alUJltry skts.. too 
ilr • full d.,y 11M $UIOC a llaJI d.a)o. 

·~l.,fQrldd!J, we hi\ve &l.eds here 
that pE;Oplecan w. n- .,r c:hHrp, 
lll that U1e adulla CUI pullth11 kid~ 
OOh.lhd.thEm." 

AltOthel' fWl Ce&t.W'\l tll.l!l Vl:iiton 
Q.nter has to oatr Is 11.. Polk 
'Ibbogg:m,. whtcll, accon11nr to 
Lanz. Is an encl06fd lobca:e::u'l 
whi.chC<lme& equlJlpe-4 wlth Cl tw'· 
rM3!3, RJ'IJ to be 1\Ud. free or ~e. 

''f'lhe winter attivllies) an:~ very 
po]luhn: rt ~ lr:rwlt, ){lu ~~n come 
and ltls affunll!lhl•, and thl!'rl!:<tf'& 
traih we reoo:m lU!ndriilht fro1n Lh• 

.tsltort t'Ulttr,IOpeopleean try k 
lbrtl'\t Orstt ba.e." 

Atone wlththc~ ron-cooo.try Sold 
rentaJs. Lanl said that they 8lo:o 
rent ont snowshoes. tn all~~ 
••Y.MM, .SU)~" fulld~· Md$8loca 
h.tlfd•y. 

.i.l5'\ new lt'Jtlwt p;irk lhh1 yt~ar 
arekkk 9leda. which iK 11.n altttrn~t­
Uve IO Ct'OSs-o:NltlrY Skiliii[OC 
lhose who like roore S(S;bilitJI. 

With Cypr~ Hill$ bein& the fa-s t 
pcople lO ha•c th~ slizds in 
Western Canad.l. LaJu ~tatcs that 
they 1\ntexclted tbr tts arrlvaJ, 
U~hk::h &honJcl beSIJmet:lmeth.l.!; 
~ .. k. 

"Out m1illn 11.udiMn~ h1 Medkine 
Hat. ~~coo:~~lda:rus tlwl:rWu:k 
yard. Jtls &,r"U.t lD ha~~ familiM~> 
contc out 4lnd expet:ience Lhe out. 
doors." 

LAn2 hopes to sec eve-ryone out 
thJs wlntea:: P\U'UCipaUna- lnoD Ute 
Park hM to olfec: anc1 Dec. 15 "'lUbe 
the (J(II1t!ct day for everyone looking: 
fnr t~Wint11r St<1rt. 

REDCLIFF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
BY TOWN OF REDCLIFF PHONE 403-548-3232 
Towt~ qJ Rfti:liJI Snftcu & I1Jju ... "'11--and poid. Cal SNOWSHOVEWNG WeareCUIT'Cfttj looldf'Gb' Br.1nCh &eo.sc~~ro-a, pleaSe con-
PUIIUCSKAmG Comth.Jni1y SerW::e9 at~ Wyou-.............,w-. newBoald Membefs. I )IOU bd: AI ffllnch al (403)5<18· 
The ~~ T<V'IQie arena is ~R. 548 3232. Of stop b)' lilY-TI Hal 

$1\()W .. lCIIEtJng '"'" -·""' lU8 rnares~ed n joirmg c;u 6186. Ed Cod<q ol (ol03)548· 
P<tlcSI<alirgv.Oll ba: .. ,..,,_,._ Reddift 'tbtJh Cet*e can hilp. lbMJ pi..,..<SI Tnq ottho 7168, or coli 110 l.egoon Qlkle 
Mord8'J tJ Friday from 9:30 ~ C..llh"" • • 4()3.54~811 libnl1y 4 (l}.S48-3335. 111(403)648·:1217. 
10:30•m CHRISTMAS CI!NTI!NNIM. 
Tueoday & ThJ...Jay ~ SOUVENIIS ReOCUI'f' MUSEUM THE GERMAN CANADIAN SENIORS CI!Nme CRIB 
!tom 6;30 - 7:90pm v-ISit lhe lOwn Ollie» to JU'· The AeddiH Museum ts rt:JN on HARP.IONY a.lJB AESUI.TS - Nowmbor 28, 
&*Inlay 11om 5:(5 - USpm <hase een.....,;OI pins. poo> Mnter hou,., We a~e (9ef1 Saiunl"'' Derellt>er e: we 2012 
Slroday lrom 5::!0·· 6.30!"' oan::!s, g:.ll and tee shVIIJi, afll Moo<!~,.. andl-s from io\We you to oor Ctlistmas AMndance: 27 
AI public s)(alng is FREE Clvlstmas ll'ee omamenls (very 9am-l~. Oilner & O;w,;e. illt lhe Aedc*f l.8die80Msioo: 
ll8r"b t) .ne geneAl05 &upport lmleds'-"!JJy!l ConsldorgMng v.l> recenlly hoil&d 8 H&rmony Hal Cocklaii'!i at 18tBIBtty0eJI8«18.n& 923 
of th8 MedDne Ha: KI'Ismen. a SOU\enir or History Book as a HaJoween event v.tlifl 'NOs 6pm 9f1d •'-I'P"' at 7!"'. 2nd l tMe ~moril 910 

Ch'lsllms gft! erjoj<>d by lhc youngoiBrs al1d Christmas scngs by the 3ru 18>be1 S""'<-9 900 
SKA~WITH SANTA! the Museum y,o!Jd raN tlk.Q to HarmOOe- COO ir and Dance b'J 
Join Santa and h is E!hr~ at ile 00,(!1' CommuNi" ln{onMI/olf hoeit a Ctvi!1ma.s ewnt. Ideally, the HarmollJ BancJ. Evcrya!'le MertsOMsJ:m: 
Reclang~""""'""" Sahroay, REOCLIFF CURLING CLUB we would liko to fJJsl ewnl5 tor is weloomd 1sl MafVin Helmer 939 
Deoember 15 dur1ng public Alot out leagu£S are happily H8IIOV.'81ell, Chrie:tm&s. Morday Oeceober J t : New 2nd Joe Ko\'I'IC& 910 
skating ti me from 5:45-6:~pm. undc~¥ at lh9 Club, and we Valen~rE:'s Day a ((I EMler. Y9ata. Ev& Oinr\8r and Oa1101J at 3'd Heilz P8chlln 899 
Skate with Santa, and ~el your are IJNmjs looking brnew peo- Th9Se 61entiare lor~ you11g RBdd iff Harmony HalL Oinnt~Jr 
photo ta~W! wilh'Santa on tEl'!! pkl who wart to oome out :.rd Ch ltdmn Md they are at no ooot at 7pm en:! dance lo fi:Aiow, Hi9h Hand: 
This even1: is entire ly FREE. haw rome fun!! Some of our 10 p3ra~. In order to do lhir., t ee party favour.J aro 3ned<s lreoeA<mfKi 2-1 
ttought 10 you by lhe TI7Nn Of l!JlCOOl ing8Y81lls inc lu;lp: VliEt need lo ha.Ye reHablc and ~onja'J[ Ladi88 Low H.aod: 
RecldJtfCCirM'11.111ity Services Ffidey Dec 14 ·&"''BollS GM fun loYing voluntpen;.! 11 WOUld For marc ElJGflt Information Pearl DOYy 763 
depoAilont, and supporied by Togother or<! St0~'9 Cot~.-.. be 8bo~3 hol.lf15, tl ronty bur please cal 403 526 3139 or G"""' LowHon0: Wle ROOdiHYouth Center. We 0\al fenge. There is no charge allamoona a yoor. lf ~WOUld 403 548 3056. NormDa.o,y 1~ hopeiO see al l our local tam~~ tJrtijs ~but all are invH· ba IN«esleel ~ hO~"'O plea .. 
lios,_-.<>fitlg lhiolabul:lus ed b come out hoJvc some gM>~ a coli al{oi03)S<B.e200. REDCUFF LEGION COMMUNITY BULLETIN CtYislmas Evart! Qmtmas cheel1 We haYe a We aro also loclld'lg to do December 7, Donee lo 11'8 Cenli8llriN $ouvenins and 

sign-up .eheet at the linlt so "S.m.yoiii!IT'OOttolll1o Laverne Fk>lh Band. B-11pm. Hisl<lfY Bo<j:&8.V8ll.bte l!lllronl COMMUNITY SERVICES pleoso 901 ~"' """"' on hll '-A"""""""'"""' by ~-- Adrrlss lo!\ CYCryono WC!k:ome. dookb.nH .. DEPoli!TUENT til. Mony lcx:ol - and- IJeoefrbor 8, Cl1 ffotmos lr.ld. liJoodoya • Colnm<nly Please 0>11t1et eonvn .... i)' .Jarnal)' 1010 13,2013-We llt$ mio"' oho.Ad bo roG<!Mng m;. Sh<W Collto. •eats am good-
Sofvimo a1403 548 = lor wry proud 1o bo ~ o..- Uliooii OOt'l. .,.. ,1~ 

Vol loy ball 

inbnmtion on: recreakln pro- 451\ Mrtual Lacllos 8onsjliol. For speda l ewenl:s a 1c1uta cell ~r 11.~icbn. 
Doc 7 - Legi:>n Danoo 

gllmB. Com1Tl8ftatorarticlo6; En~ Fee is$l60.00per tcam. Iii"' (403)548-3818. bling ~ .. ir~s~Jumoto.-
Dec 8 -Legion CtuiA'nas 
bdoShaw lool<y & O<Jiipmanl bookings: <Mplanbt>haw- '1>0· 1hD FDdc:itl Museum 6 also and danrirg partners! 8-11pm, Doc 8-Germ8n ConllltM l>dl<y sdu•!..,_ 9f1d f'C S.S c:i8.18'1en\8 haWenino u~r tle looklrQ lor boaoj """""""' cvor,oono wWome. 
Hor""""J Ctob lliMer and progr.vn lnlol'maion. -l<H>cJ. MeelflOs 818 e;ery second Dcccmbor 14, Dance to lle 

Loc3lbn: ~n ..Rnuary 19, 2013. Team ~ylll700. t.liJ<Bd~Ba>d.H1pm. 
Dflno& 

Town Hal: 1.;Jnl 51. NE (Sax Sbllfng spot. Sian lime lor !OriE.8oo. ~f;\1 ~ 
Dec 11 - l lgioo MUS!IC ..IMn 

40) R-. AS. TOJ 2PO h!sc! sp;.ts wil depMd on REOCIJP U8RARY ~ 2 1. Don<» b lho Doc 14 • Logoon llMC8 

Ofioo HoUfll: 1.\lnday to flidai number of teams crtoroct corm foin t.& br coHoo4 We ~ Hal Trsppera B.vd. &- Doc 14 - eu~~-9 etob s~~· 

800 am lo 4:30pm Fa 3IrJ otour SJllcls, thcoJ 'hill rrOH haw ooloe Md tea awit- 11pm. A<.lmis9ior,, 8\tfi)'Oil8 Bei s Get To110tlef Md Sllfol~g 
Commurtty S81"'1jices Dil8tb': be a sign up &leet atlle rtril: or ~c In our mading area. This wo;oome. Curing Chsl~ngo 
Cndy'-A<nay al 400548 7415. you can cal V8.J 111: 529·2584. servkJe Ius been sponsOfod' by Oecrmber 31, New Year9 EtJe Dec 1 ~,16,17- Fifeerms 

A!3o if you 818 look! ng br a lho SeM.6 Credt Union Dinner & D<~na~ to the TWO &!(My Coo""' 
CANADIAN FIREARMS C.t.lslmrilsgil. OVI' Cvr'lifll) Oub lloddillll<Mdl and Wll be PfusT'NO Bancl. T~and Doc 15 - Skma with Sonia al 
SAPfTY COURSE Cook &>~s ara now ~AMble orgoirl;j tiYoogi1 donalonK further inlormaNon al the lheRecT~Ie 

Baa< by popular demand! 011 !orooy$10.00.They =be CnnaicJ« sp9f'lding ~LI' 1\EP:t Logion Doc 21 - Leg;oo Donoe 
next Firearms Safety oourse P'cked up at Home HardWilfo cotroe break at lhe library witl1 Doc 31 - Legjoo Now Yean: 
wi~ run December 15&16 or by oonta.ctlng one ci our a good book or one ollhe REDCLIFF LEGION BRANCH Ew ann~;~" ant:J Dance 
(1 Ot~m-2pm) wilh an ell.afl1 League Chairs. Looks lim tt1crc msny nowropQPO!!> ormaga- EXECUTIVE Doc 31 • Gemoan C..na<lan 
0 ac&'l'li:Jrijr 17 (8:3cpm) am W1~ am many !J'eal ~es lrolur:S· zfn~ we taw tc ortlr. See yoo Atrj meniler who wants to put N~ \tr;Y$ Eve Dinner and 
be av.)JiabiA to the lrs130 pliK)- ed!!! atthe!lbraryl lt1cir name brward brthe 201:3 llan<>o 6 



A game for the books Still time to 
voice concerns 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 

+ Com/m(~dfrom ...... a 
6&!-ru:rs !!llal.t!ll thlilt h11:1 b. wrya:mc1rmtd :tt.lut whMI 

lhe'Rll&ion.a1 Advism·y CutnmitteH'~ plxl'l. ill. 
Wim large pam of the Cypte:i!l Count.)' map, as well 

as part of lhe 40 Mile CounlY ltlllp,l:teill& marked as 
potcnlkll consm:vatkms oroos,Bari1E5 said tlull this 
wW en.u:Iy a.ffcctalJlnndowners ln the rei:ion. 

~When tlUs 1s passed blto lolw. lt ls golng:1o ch.lnec: 
o;ome of the vmln.g:. It ts eoJne to c:tu.n&c wMt people 
can do ·with their landthattheyown_ NotonJy Je.ase 
Land, bnt their deeded. land M welL" 

Allhou~~:h the Wildrose did have !iOme suoce56f'!S 
aftur;~bc wt!ek& in t he capital, they won't ~toptlghling 
WllU tht:,)- ll61 th& leadihQ p11rly tn I ~hhltl tn whxt thtty 
h&ve to say. 

"(We all! going ro make them Wlten] by producin:il 
press rele-ases. by asklne: lot.s.(lf quesUonsdurlne: QUE-s.­
Uon p~rl.od. ru1.d throuctL 'l'own Halls. Pro petty 1·1ehts 
advocates have been very stU'C':f''>St\ll wlttl thdt Town 
H"""" 

lJut it :im't just thet:e llm!e things tMt Barnoes said 
is important in getting the gowrnment to Li.!iten, but It 
i:o. al511• about n~lrtlrlM HWldn~na..~ in thu:itiP.fl. 

H011CE OF DECISION OFlHE DEVELOPMENT OFRCER 
Oil.cndOOI'l'U-; 

DlwlClpmwrt 
P1'11'111A"'Iktllllnf ~ 
~~~ tJIIHI.!31<rl<17,Pian111Tll!<l~2sa-!SE) 

API'fiClnD:Kom.,.Ornupoi ... -S'l'P'• tA,..:r.J 

A~SW!r«b"atiiaaic.-\u)oi.JSI!dr.alr.:lll'liHic4aa .rdba6-. 
II'II~.Whi!IUialllill'lllfu~t'IIIDO~ .... t.nll1)iil­
lncllloll'llt\ilC!IIoa. 

14omo:ns.dUnrvlol bai.IIEI::IIIio:l~il c.-llp"IIM1 Plan~ bl aOia:MOOo.y LM 
r:rtflfPPMlblhiiSII:l:l~an:IO...t.p'nlni~IIC>Mit¥Ktrill'lgl. 
$5Q.D(Ifee,III(I'Ntlfrlnctc.el&t:'ng~fll'h~lolltl0111n 

~-.. fou!1-<14l•-'~•fl4nolbiiiiJW!nd. 

~l .. porJNit 

~ ..... 
12-0f>-1119 W~lkdlf.!i,Pt;lfo71iAA£l 

Jll5~ ... ...,....;)~ 
... P'JIOVBI:Ctllll g.:!= IW Ustl· W~C1081l&"lo) 
11'>1~1, MI«Jt1:>1, -_,W'141W I~" 4 Sfr!rll rlo'l) 
AP,AOV£0: 51iglil fiiii\J~ Dnill"'ll 
~t.Bio:Ji:I,Pian~~(IIO:!k~"'-l 
»''RCMii::ti;Chll'llltrillll·..._~aCtLm\1 

'I>IDI~' No~l il M~~-~ Ntllllll'let C't11lMk91MII1 ~il '=or I 
P"'"'IIINne~~IUif<Mit!'lc!L'.I Lllld Utt81W ~.....:bun ...:lt~.wr­
i<od.<>•lllls~eoytlel:l-

KEiP1NtNntEFA.MILl:Amt~ allh~ UIHS IV Girh ~5'" 
keb~ ~ ~olds oob the !Jail d~1ing a Fridl{ ni~ht ~ame at 
Cresc:ent Heijrts High Sdloal The: Jirls WDn bo4h sames lhat 
thE'( pLij~t6 Ftid~y ni&~l. 

"V.Vat:l:iJtll.PliNhed a lot, ~nd I am grxtMful for thAt. T 
hope llw \'lie ~hawed th&Lthe 11 Wildrose eaucu il' an: 
coromitted, hard working, and capable. I OUnk au:r Slil· 
tlsUcs !ihol'i'W. that WE" tallred. Sl per cent or Ulelime.l 
hope UW: we showed Albertans that M:l are going to 
WQrk hill~ to tlold. this govrrMWnt aceountt~blc &o they 
d.o the beM p0$S.t~le lo'b f¢-r us 1n the nc11.t ttlrec <tm\ a 
half years. 

"'Ill me itlsa government, that after 41 ~'Mrs, wan!§ 
to (lUt thlngs in that they aren't que!lioned on, and 
thP-y r.'ln dn thing!! fu~t. and they aN not listeninG to 
thel()(::il}. i.nput." 

MH RH Gift basket raffle 
to benefit H.A.L.O. 

By caul• WaiH 
Commcnt.rtor/c;':!~rler 

G.ll'lbil.sketshave 
.W.-ays 'ooen a eL"E-ELl way to 
ceLebrate tbe s.euon wlth 
unique and excttJne 1tcms 
tOr all who receive one 

WlthargHniuhon& 
kttown to raffif! off these 
buket.s as a way louiltt­
brate llte-ir patcott8, it ha!4 
become a tradition wilhln 
the L-e:eion 

Thls ycu the Mcd.lclnc 
"'" Re(llcmillo>Pilillls 
onoe again holding their 
Chr.istmM. ra:me-. with 29 

gilt b.ukets, all at a valtii!­
or $100 or oo.-er; 1o be t::lv~>n 
HWXY tn thl! public. 

Thl'l tK:ket.!'!, whkh can 
be ptn-cha:.>OO. fu>tn ahy 
.All:Jett..a.HWUt~kw4 
starr up Wllil Dec. 20, BJ.'t­

$2 poe&: ticket, ani can \\lin 
a penon anythine from a 
I:OO<I•I.>cdbottlccf 
lla:ile~"s loa bunch ol tOY$ 
:fbrthl'littlPatU'S,_ 

'J'h~e baskets ~di~­
played in the Medicine 
Hilt'RHaillotl..ilHcJNpit~l 
c.21.ra~~tla up until th~r'latM 
or thedrnwfur allLO ~·iew. 

The drew dat.e ror these 

b.uketsls :oe.r.:_ 21, at2.p_m 
in the cafeteria_, and the 
~:hanr::e!! to win are end· 
I""" 

AU bubtl.!l h.avt:~ bwn 
lion at~ hy Albetl!li Haallh 
SerY1Q::S!IIalf,andall:~Jro. 
ceeds finn lhe btl:lkelS 
wWbceift«lloUle 
Southcm Alberta Medic 
Air Soclet~ ~nentuu::: 
HA_J . ._Q __ wlw elves v.alued 
support to th~e allover 
the region 

'Thrmrr:hni'J!llkkBt, 
a:mlart lln)' lt!xm mP-mhP.r 
o[ the Medicine Hill 
Reii.Onal Rospit&l.. 

HOUSE? 
BUlWl! 

HOUSE? 

REDCLIFF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
BY TOWN OF REDCLIFF PHONE 403-548-3232 
TOll' II of RU.dijf Smoius &. lri[Q wlll run ~mber 15&16 REDCLIFF CURLING CLUB bolnloJested In hG~Ing please COMMUNITY SPIRIT DONA· 
REC-TANGLE PUBLIC SKAT· (10am·2pm) with an exam All at our laa~ms aro MWiy giv& Vi a call al (400>548-62&l. TION GRANT APPLICA· 
INClTIMES Oecamb8r 17 (6:30pm) and will underway ot the Cllb, 80d ~91 Wear& !ilaO kxjo:ing to do TIONS 
Mondtty 10 Ftidsy hom 9:30- be availab.IIJ to thH firsl30 peo- ;vs al~lt kxlking br newpoo- "SI.Ilday afternoon at Lt1e Th11 Comrrunity Spirit 
10:30am pie regh~lered artd paid. can pi& who want to come out and Museum~ ewnts by [nviLallcn. Program lCSP) donalion grant 
Tuesday & Thursday ntghls. Conmunity SGrvlces at 400 have some looll Soma of our Many local groupi ar.:J orga'"l._ application deadline is 
from 6:30 -7:30pm 548 3232, or sl~ by Tcwn Hall L.p.:"Cming ewnls includ&: zali:mg she lid be r&eeiving Ottetmbtn 31,2012. The 
Saturday from 5~45 ~ 6~45pm Ia reg~ll!!lr. Friday OI!!IG 14 • Silvar Bells Gat irwfliltions soon. donation grant pJovldas an 
SUnday hom 5:XI-6:3~ TogHihHr and Sb,Jr~ng Cur1ir"IQ For spedal ewnts or tour-s call opporlur1ity lor l"'ligibht non· 
EXTAA HOLIDAY PUBLIC CHRISTMAS CENTENNIAL Challange. TheJo is no charge Vi at (403)548-3818. prolit anciJor ~;l'lari'table organi· 
SKATING HOURS hom ~:oo- SOUVENIRS br thJs evening 001 all are invit- The Roddifl Museum i:~ al.so zations to receive a provincial 
2:00pm: Vlsit lho Town OHice to pur~ ed kl ooma oul haw same OOking IOf boRn:! mel'l"h.n. grant and all are er~rouragOO 
Th.lJf"s Dec 27, Fti Dec 28, Moo dusse C&niRmi.!tl pins, post- Christmas cheerl We ha-.'8 .a M~etings are e111ery re;IJI"'d to submlt lhalr applk:atlons. 
Dttc :=n, Wed ..l!'ln 2, Thurs .Jim cards, gall and L!;'e t;hirt5, 5ign·~ e-heet al t!'1a rin}; :so Tuesday at 7:00. For mont if1r0fmstioo on thl"' 
3. FriJan-4. glas.sos and Ctu!S;troos !roo please g;-t voor nama on that program and r.ow to app,y, 
P1easo nolo tho Ra~;Ta~o v-ijl omamGnts (very limJied su~ lsi. REOCLIFF LIBRARY visit www.community.spirilpro. 
be CLOSED Dsc 24, 25, 28 ply!> Cooaid8r gi\rio9 e sou- January 10 lo 13, 2013· ~ i!'IJI!!l Comtt jOn U8 IDr coffaal We 17am.ca or contacltl'le office and J8n1. Vl'lniror Hi;!llory Book as a wry proud lobe holding OJr now have roftae and tea (lllail· ot 780·644·8004 (dl~ 310· All p..Jtik: e-kating is. FREE Chrislrnas grH! 45th Annual Lad!Q.s. BonspiGI. abiG in our roadlng aroa. This 0000 lor toll·hl'•e at:eeM within thank:s to tl'1e generous suppeJI Enlry Fea is. $~60 pertoom. servico has been sporwred by Albarta). of I he Medk:ine Hat tonsmen. Oflrt.r Community lnjnrmtJtirm Ouf ~on is to have se\lerel spe- lhe Se•VllS a-edit Ur1ivn 

REOCLIFFYOUTH BASKET· ciRI I!'M'Ir'lls hMppt~rirvj OVI'H lhl!'l Reddiff Bnmch and will biJ 
SENIORS CENT!lE C~la SKATE WITH SAN TAl !!All wsekend. ongoing 1hrough donatiort;;:. 

JoJn Sanla and l1i5 EMs at t-Me Redc~n Youtt1 Bask.etballlor 6- January 19, 2013 • TOam eon~oor sperdlng your next RESULTS- Decerrbor 5, 2012 
Fie¢-Tangle Arena on Saturday, 12 year dds tlas boen ava.llatle sturling Spt;L Start time br coffee break at th& library with Attendarta'l: 28 
[)eaJmber ~ 5 during publk: in Aeddll far manv years, bL.t th9S9 spi18IS1 will d&J)tlnd on a good book or ontt of lhR LadiGS CMsiorr. 
skating 1Lm9 !(om 5:45-6~4-Sptn. the ~ogram rl&eds your a83ie:- number of t81u-ns enll'lrl!'ld. many rli!'I'N8pi'!p9lll or maga- tsl Urstla Klassen 883 
Skate with $ant111, Bf1joy hee tarv;e 1'0 00111ir~.u;tl Supervisor5 Fer any of our Spte~. there will zJnes we have to orror. Soo you 21'1d lorraine Purich 879 
hot chocolale. artd get your and refs are required on bo a sign 1.4> s.heot at tho rink attho l bral')l! 3rd Marina Palumbo 873 
photo lakan with 'Santa en saurdays from mid·Jaruary k> or you can call Val at 529-2584. Ws .:ul8 cuu81llly lookiog b' 

Man's ClviS;Ion: ke'll This went is .entirely mid-March, 10am- 2pm. The Also if yotJ ar" 'ooki11g for a new Bos.rd M&mbttrs. 1r you 
FREE. brought ~o you by ths more muntiJBrt> there are, thH Christmas gift, our Curling Chtl are irJterested in):oil'ling our 181 G1!'111yTa:ilel"er 682 
TmYn cl Redc.~ff Community 155$1irne it~ required lor any Cook Books are now available Board please call Ttacy 31 tl'1e 2nd Andre ltterrien 861 
Services dopartmGnt, and sup- ono paroon, and lho kkis can lor only $~0.00. They can be rLbrary~S. 3rd Norm Davy 837 
~d by lhe ReddHf'!buth continuo to onjC7f I his greet picked \4' at Hom9 Hardw.iHIIil or 
Center. We 1'1~e to S9a all our qlpO[Iunily! ~r yoo can help, by contacting ooe or our THE GERMAN CANADIAN High Har>:l: 
batt rsrnilies enjoying I his rm.r- pleaM call Kri~la al41}3-ij28- league Chan~~_ ~ !i~ HARMONY CLUEJ Phyllie: D~tvy 24 
lous Christmas £vent! 3334. Watd"llor reg~tration there are rnany great rec~es. Morday Da~X~mbor 31: New Ladles Lew Hand: 

detatls comi~ soon. included Ill "'marsE\IaDinnarand Dane& at Irene Rtlffloril n4 
COMMUNITY SERVICES Rlilddifr H8tmo~ H.aW. Dnn8r Genis low Hand: 
DEPARTMENT REOCLIFF YOUTH CENTER REOCliFF MUSEUM at 7pm and dan~ to follow. BruCG Johnson 709 
PJMseconlact Commurity We 'Mluld lik1;1 to thaflk 11>1ery- The Redc~H MuseUITI is oow oo l~ee party taYOtJrs and snac:ks 
Services. at 403 548 3232 fer ene so much tor suppor1ing our Wnter hours.. We are open tompyl OOMMUNITY BULLETIN 
lnfoJrnallon on: ~reation pro-. F'olrGettta sales again thJs year! M>ndays and Tuesdays !rom For roorQ EvQilt informa~on De<: 14 ·Legion Dal'l(;e 

,~.&~~~:~~~~f:;; H&ppy Ho1idH~ 8'/Qryoo8! 9am-4730prn p18ae:s all~ 403 528 3138 or Del:: 14- CUlling Club Sihttt• 
We rBGerrtly hOP.:tOO a 400 648 3556. BG~s GotTogoli'10J and 

facility schedu1BS and FCSS SNOW SHOVELLING Halloween evem whic:l'l was Sturlir1g Curling Challsnga 
pro173m In !ormation. Uyou nood assistance with oJioyGd by lho youngstars and REDCliFF LEGION Dec 15,16.17- Firearms 
Location: DCM~nstairs in Town snow shovelling lhJs winter, lila tha Museum wculd now 1ik9 to D9Cilmb9r 14, De.-.:=eto lhe Safety Course Hall: 1-3<d Sl. NF. (llo> 40} RedcliffYtal:h Cl"'rii"'J can hl!!llp. hol!lt a Chri!.lmM evsnl. kjeally, Mixed Company Band, 6-1lpm 08c- 15- Sk!lte with Santa at Rl"'d:;jifl, AB. TOJ 2PO Call us at 4ro-&IIJ·21J11 we wo:tdd l ike to host events. lor Admtssicn, eo..oeryJne welcome. 

the RecTan~e O'fice Hours: Monday k> Friday Halloween, Christmas, December 21, DarK:e to the 
8:00 am to 4:30 pm CHRISTMAS CRAFTS FOR Valentines Day and Easter. MedcinQ HotT!appei"s Btlnd, 8· Dec t5- GMUC Chri!!lmas 

Corrm..Jnlty se ... tce:s DitectOt: KIDS Thsse l"'ver1ls Plll'l lorlhH young 11pm. Adrris!!ion, ~yone Crelts lor ~ids 
Cindy ._,wr~ al 400 546 7415. Chrislma~ Craft~ br KiM at dlildren imd they ;n1;1 al no c;oot welcome. ODe 21 -Log len Oanco 

Gordon MumoJial Unitod to parenls. In ordor to do this, Oeo?mber 31, New 'ri:lars Eve Dsc 31- LHgion NawYear.-; 
CANADIAN FIREARMS SAFE· Church, 401 "2 st SE, starting we nGed lo have re~able and CinfiElf" & Dance 1o th9 Two Plu~ EvQ Dinner and DarK:e 
TYOOURSE al noon oo December ,6th! fun loving 110tunteers! It IJ'oOU!d Two BancJ. Ttck91:a a•td lurth91' Doc 31 · Gelman Canadian 
Back by populA• derY~Mnd! Our Jue:l bring youJ3eiVB3, and e:up- b8 .shoo I 3 hotm:, for ooly frur inrormation at the: legion Ne~ Years Eve Dinner i~nd 
rwtxl FirMrms S31ety ooursa pties wi\1 b~ prO'llided at1ernoon.s a year~ If you woold Do nco 7 



Olde Tyme Christmas another wintery success 
ByCllllileWoiH 

Commentator/Courie; 

~fourthannU>ll 
Oldc Tyme Cluistmas. 
helrlonThorslfaY.Dec. Ei, 
was thP blccest and best 
or all, acconbng to 
Darlene Keeler, member of 
lhtt orwtnixinK u:Kntnitlft'. 

HMidlnPium•t" 

Ki!81Hr stateH that thwy 
had 11. rangy rrom r..hiur 
ciW.en.9to yourtlil families 
who had never participat­
Ed in the ewnt before. 

"ltjwt:soon.edlike 
wt~rybody w&rlled 10 have 
a good tYllE and .if they 
didn't Ulat was thEir 
fault." 

WUh roorc S>Cnlor citi­
ltn~ lfw1 nocmal, 1t WM .a 
lovely E'\~nlnc wlth cholrs 
from Cm!!twood School 
and Jo:aRie Butte llij::h. 
Sr:h.ool r:h~rinR up thlt 
crowd with Chri!ftmx" 
f&...uUt'ill:tS. 

"II was just !10 enj.o.r­
able. 'The volwlletn &rea. 
very bic pact. We hQYe vol­
WltEel"'!! that oome and 
t.rutc cart' or olU bulld.tngs 
for us., and these b&es. 
&nd.centlemenjustdo a 
fan!aSUcjob. R 

Although diMppointed 
in the .Letter to Santamn· 
tt!"l, KHHlttl"w~t>n't•lis­
mur-.~gP-~1, hilppy with thM 
joy and happir:tes~ llw lit 
U:~J iliefa~~or Uu:clill­
d.L'En who won lhe prlz.es 
lll'>'ilrded. 

Villa&e, :put on by lhe 
Medklne Hil Exhibition 
and StampedE with 
EncrPlus Eneru .:JS the 
nwJor sponsor. Ke-e-le-r 
state-~ that there Wa."i more 
than enouctt fun fOr the 
i!ntirefamU): 

"Wehadh;tyride!!,a.nd 
WH hai11PJI pMlp11:1 881111!'1] 
forth~ Mlllil fot' tha hay 
r)des. Yk tau aut or our 
OOt dogs, which we had 
l.600of. we ran out or bot 
choooWe. We ho\d. people 
jU!it ca!Of('.~ 

"It was EnjcynblE 
bccolusc or the look on Ulc 
chDdrcn's ra<"CS. the 
c:nmdpan>nl!i so proud or 
ltu!lr~dchUiken heine 
theA!, the moms and dads 
having their c:hilrlren 
havw. lh11lr pk:hJ.hilll h1.'lum 
wllhSilhtll. Sant.i. Wl4.'l 
a.bsohuel~ :phenomenal 
wilh tb:: children, he 
kne'lo' about dllldren who 
hAd ~ll nalldlty or nlre. 
It wasjU~ta most enJoy­
able eve nine for au who 
were in atteru1.an.ce." 

Fn:nn alar(l& blow U:IJ 
Rudolph, 10 hay blllfs 
plJlced aroWld the bonflre, 
~lcrSil.l.dth.:U:theoJddcd 
fc.Uurcs. made the CXP"fl­
enC(' that mucb. !'.i>tter. and 
every year they hope- to 
Rdd more <md more to 
make the night ~at. 

OVer aea1n B:lr another 
yeou: Kc:dcr stated the 
I!'Vf>nl was a Jarue s~. 
wltha WlnterMarkl!lhf>Ld 
also in the Cyrns'l 

SEWNCCMfNDARS: Blair Wirtgtr 1r.d Robtn Parub~ken. mC5YI­
brm; ot ttJ., 08 S~PidfirPdl!~rtmPnl,!pii!QIIhl! ~Wninz<~tthe 
chtislmas. Mi6:el,.on cecs, ~lilg1heir alend~s.. 

CPnler: 

Wlth.m apprruiQ1.<1Uon 
of mw 3Jl00 people com­
ing throURh the gates, 

With better weather 
thi\n lnt Yf!llr; m~ light~ 
for the pi'rtiGipant'l to 
vi11w, and i. nnklant black­
smith helping the chil­
dren to make presents 
they could take h.omc. 
~lcr ~ tlX' success of 
the le'.'e!lt surpMSe..i ill 
the previous year!! 

With~ larwt ~ulUhhtMr 
~uprort, fmtn th" Cyp~u 
CoWttJ Fire Deparunem 
who mans lhe large flt'e 
each yem;. KEeler sllid 
they couldn't dolt wlth· 
out the support they 
receive from the people 1n 
the.,..._ 

Alth1JUHh unnila!Md. to 
th• Ohht'l'ytn'l:l Chritotma:o~, 
the~· marlrer. iOOf was 
also ~~&y happ.)' w1th Ure 
turnout or poxlple. 

"Itwa.s.justa.wonder­
f\1..1 eve rune: and next Y'~ 
weproml!!e tornl!.ki! it bet:­
terthanevPr:R 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 

NOTICE OF DECISION OF TilE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 

fltrtll'jl-IMI I 
l'llr.!ll,Atlk11tiofl" ~NUt 
IMP-«1:!1 Lul11-1~.111cd;M,Pto~6.1101l.ll 

(l':.'>j'I~II~-""'IWOyO.MlSII!J 
oiiF',ROVE.D:r.e.-tS.Q11 

ll~t-wmlbri~Ow.o.-ro~Y~-aa'lrio;l<.n:~"lwr-. 

Singin and Dancin for Christmas Seven Persons 
New Yearn Dance 

(l.f).S.....,brlhooiol•<lflti!;....,.~lt...t....,"""""*'tn.u"'-'r<JJi"< 

IMd.,..,thilofct. 
f'WUaaairirog»H~~~aOMic-pcNAF'Wnillora~U.. 
,,.,appea~~:~..,.SI.bllitiliM&IIl~,...,..iloiRI~~& 
U.OOiH,.anaM~Mr>IICCIOIIsG"V-..;b'hi~IEihllDM'l 
~..t!rilrtwrlt.Ur(1~)""r!LIIbllld~O!I~ Byt .. slow.los 

Comment~r/Courier 

It is party time in the 
ooLmtcy a!; the Seven 
l'erwru: Community 
A'!lt!la..:ildtiun(SPCA)pb! 
gunll1 Up to lru!tt )'HI 
another New Yel!lrSpart:,: 

WUh a. OJ starti.Jl.i up 
around 9 p.m. on Dec. 81. 
llild eoire LWaroWld.2 
a.m. Kyle Knodel. mem.· 
bcr of the Sf'CA. satd. It 
will be a fun time for all 
who participate. 

Although JM!Ople must 
be l8anr'l£lllll'lrtclattl!nd, 
thlil ittct~t•th-e of $Ill lick· 
lillfl tmll $i dr.ink11 are 
enough to get an)'(lne in 
the party mood. 

Merry Christmas 
and 

J Iappy .Jfew Year 
Jrotn 

WHAJCUI!ES:'Stud@f'IL!>fmm LF. Coz K00o1 pelfmm dLI"c hir1nntJal C~rfJ1r1015 ConCPrl,. heiO 
~thtbplarmlet~f11he~ir;htofft'illft,~ 14, 

Knodel also s-tates that 
party hats and ~treamers 
bave bl!'of>ntlurdlased!!.o 
that when New Yean 
ro~ armmd e".'er'}'One 
will hAVH IUHII•Ihlnilfllll 
todn 

Redcliff Town Council 
and Staff 

REDCLIFF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
BY TOWN OF REDCL.IFF 
lb ... n ofRt.koJ(JJ StJ1.'ic<f &t !lifo 
REC-TANGLE PUBLIC SKAT­
ING TIMES 
Monday to Friday rrom 9:30-
10:30Am 
Tuesday & Thursd3y nigl'11s 
from 6:30- 7:30pm 
Sl!.turMy lmm 5:45- 6:45pm 
Sunday trom 6:30- 5:JOpm 
EliTAA HOLIDAY PUBLIC 
SKATING HOURS from l :00-
2:0CIIlm 
Thu1s Dec 27, Fri Dac 28, M:>n 
Dec 31, Wed Jan 2, Thurs Jan 
3, Frl Jan 4. 
Pl9as& note the RecTangle will 
be CLOSED 08C 24, 25, 26 
and Jan 1. 
All public .skaUrtg i9 FREE 
!hanks k> the gensJO~ P.:llpporl 
of tho M;dictne Hat Kinsmen. 

COMMUNITY SEAYICES 
DEPARTMENT 
Plaaseconlacl Comm..JnJty 
Services at 403 546 3232 k1f 
lnrOI'mallon on: rocrootlon pro· 
11Jf8rnt, Com mental or ar1icles; 
facility & sqmpment bookingp;.; 
facility schedules and FCSS 
progll'lm i'llonMiiOr'l. 
locatton· Dr;w.-nelai~ in 
Town Hall: 1-Srd Sl. NE (Box 
40) R.oct;n, A B. ThJ 2PO 
atbfl Hours: Momayto Friday 
8:00 am lo 4:30 pm 
Community SsNlC18s DirQCIOf: 
Cindy Murray at «>S 54B 7415. 

SKATE WITH SANTA 
Retk:lilf Community SeMces 
M>uld 1ikl8 to I hank weryona 
wtm ~e out and enjoy!d OLX 

~Skalo wilh Santaw Even I Dec 
15. Wo tlad approximately 100 
Inti~;~ 5kalW(! coma in and Vl1511 
s.:tnta, G~oylng cur frou hot 
chooolale end goody ba99! 
Wo woukllike to HSpacia~y 
thank Santa for slopping b~ 
end grMt th!tnks lo our 'c8rli­
tied' 'EI\'eS Jorden and BrOOy 
from thB Youth Cenler for their 
awesome hs1pl Merry 
Christmas lo 3H ? 

CHRISTMA.S CENTENNIAL 
SOUVENIRS 
Th91'e i9 si1R lims k> purchass 

Ae-dclllf Genlennlal souvenirs 
88 t;liftS1 Sot'O&Of'l& in your tam­
ity i5 bound 1o enpy ;;~ RtKicliff 
HJs.lo;ry book, postcard, pin, 
golf shirl, kids 199 shir~ or 
Ghrislnla5lree ornament! VIsit 
lhG Town Office aod c:t1ack 
lh&m OLi. Msuy Chd:iltma:il 
Aedclltfl 

Ulhu CommunUy lnfnmuzlton 
REDCUFFYoUTH BASKET· 
BALL 
RedcliH 'lbuth Baskelb!llllor 6· 
12 year olds has been avall­
abla in RedcliH lor many yoars, 
blt lh8 program nettd!5 your 
as.slslaoce to continual 
Supwvisors and r&fs are 
requirsd on &I.Lmdays fmm 
mid-January lo mid-March, 
1Qam- 2pm. The moUI vo!un-
1~ lhsra are, ths tSM lime i!'i 
roqulr&d lor any one person, 
and I he kids can oonlinL.lo to 
enj.oy1h~ greal opportunily! If 
you can hulp, pleaso C.lll Krlsla 
at 403-928-3334. Wa~h for 
rsr;lisl;alion ds!ails ooming 
soon. 

REDCLIFF YOUTH CENTER 
T'h.e Youlh Canter will be dosed 
b lh8 holiday:t' h0rt1 0&<:: 2410 
Dec 27. and on January \st. 
On Friday Dec 28 please loin 
us lot OIJ( Nevi'Y&ar.s Bash 
rrom noon-10:00pm!! We 
wou~d like to !hank t:Miryooe so 
flJJ<.:h for suppOrting OI..Jr 
PoiMeftia 6ale5 again #li5 
yaar. Mo1ry Chrislmas, Ha~y 
NBwYeanmda B~ThankYou 
to a~ our sponsors who help 
~ep lha Youth Center going. 
()..rr AGM will be on Jaruary 
14th at 6:30pm, and eYGryone 
iswek:oms! 

SNOW SHOVE LUNG 
II you ne&d A89i:illaoclil wilh 
5ncm 61lovel~ng thi& winl~;~r. !hE! 
ReddlffYou\h Center Crl.n herp. 
0111us at 40:.)....5.48-2811. 

TINYTOTS PLAYIIODM 
Tiny Tols. is l'l locaiiH&-achool 
lor 3 & 4 yo.ar old chitdren, ;md 
oor programs include drcla & 

slory time, ~ng songs, arts & 
cfallg, s9ll.dr9CI9d lr99 ploy; 
grOM & fins molor s\o:.i~ls, lisld 
1rlps and guest speakers.. In 
order ta koop lha playroom 
n.rnning, we h3~ openOO an 
account at tho RGdc:IIH Botlfo 
Oilpol, wh9!e rastdsnls &1'9 

encoora~ to help the sr;hOO 
by donating boHies. For any 
inlorfl'ltllion at:.oul dOAAiiona Of 
reg:ieMLiion. please: ca~ 403 
548 6151. EVert GHort ~S Ye~J­
rruch appntcia.Lttd' 

REOCLIFF CURLING CLUB 
Ws ~re exciled kJ be 8bllil to 
hold our Ladlos 451h Annual 
Spiel January 10 tc 13 - make 
SLJI8 to gttl your li"'IIITI J8Qil5· 
tared by calling Vat at ~9 2584 
or Mavis (afl&r €pm) at 526 
<1455. h wiJI bean exciting 
wee~nd at lhe ReddH Curling 
aub! Other upcoming events 
altha rink are the Ts3ITI 
S'tiJrllng em January 19 and our 
Man's Spiel January 31 lo 
FI'Jbnnuy 3. For MY olher info, 
give Mavts a calli ~ donl 
largol to pili: up a cookbook 
lt1!11: i:oJ ava~able al R8dcliff 
Home Hardware! 
We rope your 2013 is an sxcil­
ing year with ml!dr hea,Lh and 
hilppioos.s.. Wo look forward to 
s&&ir.g you at our rink in 2013. 

REOCLIFF MUSEUM 
Th& Ridclill Musuatlm is now 
on winter hou~-We (trl;' op~;~n 
P.b'tdays and Tuosdays f1om 
9~~orn-4:30prn. We would lik8 to 
holstspec.iaiEN"e1'1IS tor 
HalkJI..\'(Ien, Chrislmas, 
Valsnlines Day and EaP.:ter. 
lhese evenJ.s are rOI' 11'1e yoong 
children and they are al no 
OO!!t kl parents. In Oi'dl"'r kJ do 
this, w.a nood to h.avu rulLab!e 
and tun lovi~ volunlssrn! It 
YIUllld be about.:) hours, Jor 
onJy four attGrnoons a }loar.ll 
you would btt inleresl&d in 
helpjng please g~ Vi a call al 
4{)3 548 6260. 

RI:DCLIFF LIBRARY 
Ragislr.rtioo fOl" our loddlor pro-

PHONE 403-548-3232 
oram. "Sing wi1h Me. Read with 
M9"i9 oowopon. Wshaw 
two~runningforlO 

weeks_ e~lher10:oo-1t:OOam 
or 1:00-2~00pmoo 
Wedru;&$day5 beginning 
January 9th. Tho rog~lralion 
118& for this prog1am is $10 par 
child. II you haw Mf quep;­
tions p!ollSG callll'acy at 403 
548 3335. 
Come JOin lll.l f(J( coffer;~! Wa 
now haw cotloe and tea avaii­
Hbkt in our r'8Adiog an~M. This 
servtc::e t1as bet;in spr:msored by 
lh12' Sorvus Cred!l Un~cn 
Redcliff Stanch and will bl8 
Qngoing tl1rougll donations.. 
Coosido1 spending your next 
oolltle brM',( 81 the librBty with 
a goOO bock or IJfle: oil he 
many nowspapors or rnaga­
zintts ws hl'IWI to offer. We 
WO'Jid li~ 1o lhMk ~-eryone 
v-11o has donllted Items, maga­
zine surntcriplims, a.nd a~:sh lo 
our library over lhe past year. 
We Qfeally ~p1ooiata il ark1 
wish t~ll ot out paltcm lhe 
very besl OYE!r lhe ho11day sea­
son and in lhe Now Yaa1. 

THE GERMA~ CANADIAN 
HARMONVC\.UB 
MondayDBCer006r31: New 
Yoar-=; Eve Dinner and Dance 31 
Redciilf Harmooy Ha~. Dinner 
al7pm and danca to follow. 
frGa party fiJv.ours and snacks 
taenjof. 
For more Ewnl: informa.tion 
ploaoo call 403 528 3~ 39 or 
4ro S<IB 3556. 

RED CUFF LEGION 
DttCember 31, New Years Evs 
Dinner & Dance 1o 111e Two 
Plus Two Band. Tiduts ark1 
furlh8( infOJrMtion allh8 
Loglon. 

SENIORS CEN'ffiE CRIB 
RESULTS IOf December 12, 
2012 
Atlendar"ICI:;':2'J 
Laclos DMsioo: 
1.91 JCJJC8 R&nan 878 
2nd Loona Paprod"ly 877 
3rd Audrey Duars 863 

Men's Division· 
1st Doug Kei'th 873 
2nd ...lott KOWIC8 858 
3r-d Andre Tllerrien 85J 

High Hand: 
Marina Palumbo 24 
l..adlos Low Hand: Urslla 
K!MSen788 
Gents Low Hand: Bruc:o 
Johnsan 812 

COMMUNITY SPIRIT DONA­
TION GRANT APPLICATIONll 
The C~munily Spirit Program 
!CSPI dcnallon gl'3nt app(lca· 
ijon dsadline is O&camDer 31. 
2012. The dollationgr(lntpro­
vides an opportunity lor o11glble 
l'lOfl-pfafil and'or charitable 
organizations lo I'BC8~V9 a 
provincial grant, and all are 
I"'OCounilged to subrnillheir 
applicalitHlS- F<rr more: inb­
matlon on lhe progrllm and 
how to !"'ppiy, vi!!:il WWW.corrl· 
rmnilyspirttprogrcrrn.ca QT oon· 
tact ths offka al 780·644-8604 
(dial 310-0000 f(l( toll-h8& 
access WiLhin Alberta). 

REDC\.IFF/CYPRESS 
REGIONAL LANDFILL 
lh9 Landfill heLMS are as lol4 

"""'' Monday to Frid~: 
8:00 AM to S:SO PM 
Satmday: 
B;OO M1 to 4:00 PM 
Sunday & HoJtdays: 
CIOMd 
If ycu 1'1ave any qulil'stlons, oon­
CI8fl'\:il ot problems pi8EI!!& call 
54~25(l 

Pleaso note lhe Iandi iil ts 
CLOSED on OI"'C 24 &25, and 
January 1 fQT the l"lolitJays. 
Go to www.rntkliff.ca for inlor­
m8Jion regarding Holiday 'all­
out gartage bin removal. 

COMMUNITY BULLETIN 
Dec 2B-Youth CE!nter New 
~rsBash 
Dec 31 -lagion New Yaaf8 
Evo Clnnor and Dall:o 
O&c 31 • Gorman Canadian 
New Ysa~ 1:~ Dinner and 
Donoe. 

8 



Development Permit Application 
Background Information I Review 

Date: January 9, 2013 

Applicant: 
Civic Address: 
Legal Address: 
Land Use: 
Development Officer: 

Background: 

GVN Structures Inc. 
Bay #4 511 South Railway Drive NE 
Lot 11-14, Block 80, Plan 930188 
C3- General Commercial District 
Brian Stehr 

Doug Turner of GVN Structures has submitted a Development Permit Application for a change 
of use from a vacant bay to Automotive Repair and Service Shop. In the C3- General 
Commercial District of the Land Use Bylaw Automotive Repair and Service Shop falls under 
Discretionary Uses- Commission and is being forwarded to you for consideration. 

I have reviewed the application and note the following based on the Land Use Bylaw: 

1. Under Section 68. Parking of the Land Use Bylaw Automotive Repair and Service Shop 
must provide a parking spot for every 45 sq. m. of gross floor area. With a gross floor 
area of 267.56 sq. m this would require 6 parking stalls, with one of the spots to be 
handicapped accessible. 

2. All outdoor storage to comply with the Town of Radcliff's Land Use Bylaw 
Section 67, (1-6). 

It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 13-
DP-001 be APPROVED with the following conditions. 

• Provision of 6 parking stalls. One stall to be handicapped accessible, and properly 
signed. 

• Outdoor storage to comply with the Town of Radcliff's Land Use Bylaw Section 67. (1-6) 

9 



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT Application# I j -DP~ooJ 

-

D Basement Development 

Proposed Setbacks 

Flankage 

Parcel Size 

Land Use District 

I 

Roll# O&..S¥9dJ 

A- L '1"0 Mailing Address I PO Box 

fJa ~ 1"l 1314-r 1 lhtl f3Aoi4-0tt~tt-

D Property Improvements 

0 Demolition 

Front 

Left Side -

T zpo 
Mailing Address I PO Box 

I 5/1-MIL q) A-Bovt?.. 
City 

DSignage 

D Other 

Rear 

l 

Prov Postal Code 

Temporary changes 

Estimated Value of Project: 

Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater 0 Yes 1:§-'No 
' 

Start Date 

Application Date 

Rev. November 16,2011 

1 0 



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT Application # J :3 '- VP- V 0/ 

Roll # Cl)Q?,~7t' 9th , 

IMPORTANT NOTES: 

1. In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following 
information, where relevant: 

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions 
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the 
Development Officer. 

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11" x 17" inch paper. 
c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the 

manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable. 

2. A Development Permit does not become effective until the t ime for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal 
has been determined. 

3. If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit 
ceases to be valid. 

4. Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for 
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application. 

5. This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this 
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal 
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands. 

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Radcliff Building and Development 
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide 
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is 
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redcliff F.O.I.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618. 

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer) 

Approved 0 I Approved with Condition(s) 0 I Refused D 

Conditions 
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report) 

Issuing Officers Name: 

Issuing Officer's signature 

Date of Decision: 
Date of Issue: 

Date Permit Fee Pai~ 
~r\. 9/)~ Payment Method D Cash ,g./cheque 0 Debit 

Permit Fees: $ )00~ 0~ Receipt# d..7:l. 49o 

F: Development/Current Fom>s/Devalopmen\ Permit App. JMay-18· 12 l 1 



1 2 



' ' • 

' 

2 3 4 5 6 
.... 

24' ,,. 
24' 24' ,,. 

A --~--- .c ••• 

~ 

09. Dy. ~~~ ·· T.e(\cLn-\ IMfroV. w; CoOSf--tUChif 
( r-'I?G) 

B 
10-D'P 1~1 ~ (br!Cu'\t lr'i~?(blf. \Dr l&:li1);Y1 - nc U'-1·1Sh1Jc,hD'I(1 

1------1---+--tt-- - I I f__ . '-- T 

~ ~~ 
l "XS CONTAINUENT ~ 
SUMP W'" 

7 

24' 

_ I 

8 

~ 
::r 
r z 
fTl 

c \--+--1f---ift--- - -

I I I I 

I 
14'X16' 

I I 
14'X16' 

I 
ja OVHO OVHO 

~~~ ~ I FUTURE ~ 1'2-
FUTURE ~II 

. I I 1:1:- 1 ~ATHRDOM I . J ... . BATHROOM 
.. . ... .. 

~· ~ ' 14' I I ) JJ' I ... I J8' 

<zy ••. I 71' 

9 10 1 1 12 14 15 16 
..... 

24' ,.. 24' 24' ,.. 
d , 46 

I 10'X10' I 
I ' - OP -OLf ~ OVHO_j , . L 
Te-nev(\~ \~b\1 . trJ/ W~StM htY.l 

r K:ll( o.. wcU cJ121( 5h0)tJ , 1 I - _.:.._--+,-----:tr<i 

-
r-

1-
I . .o 

. '" 
~ 

· o.: 
0 

<1<1 0 
-' 
CD 
w 

~· ~ 
-' 0 
~ z 

--+--- - ---tl·d -~ ~ 
~ u; (") 

- -
I I 

' • .. 

I 
14'X16' 

I OVHD 
~:.FUTURE J_ 3> ~z. .a:'f 'BATHROOM 

I I .' 

. ' . -
I A . , I . ... 79' v <1 

14'X16' 

I I OVHO I -~r-s IYf FUTURE 
BATHROOM tt.b 

I. ·- ··-~- ... J ... , .. . 

28' I ,,. I ) lY 

f-
FUTURE J4 I 
BATHROOM ~~--

- · 
'. ~ 'I-

"lnFWAIK .. .<1 "1· ) 

I I I I 30" CONCRETE BLOCK WALL I I 

I _l 

65')(12' 
LOADING DOC 

w g 
"' ~ 

GVN 
STRUCTURES INC. 

1611 BROADWAY AVENUE EAST 
REDCUFF, AB. CANADA TOJ 2PO 
PHONE: 403.548.3100 

PROJECT: 

PLAN 00243250 
BLOCK 80 LOT 11-14 
REOCLIFF, ALBERTA, 
CANADA 

SCALE: AS SHOWN 

DRAWN BY: BT 
CHK'D BY: -

DSGN APP BY: BV 

CAD BY: BT 

PROJECT NO.: 
DRAWING NO: 

~ A-3-0 
NO. REVISIONS 

SEPT 16/09 
SEPT 16/09 

SEPT 16/09 

lX· 
DATE 

13 



,. 

BUILDING/ ROOF 
SLOPE 

;
UILDING 
ROOF 
SLOPE 

AREA2 
GRAVEL 

I 

COPYRIGHT 
ALL DRAWINGS, DESIGNS AND 
RELATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE 
PROPERTY Of GVN STRUCTURES 
INC., PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT 
AND MUST BE RETURNED UPON 
REQUEST. REPRODUCTION OF 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS IN 
PART OR IN WHOLE IS 
FORBIDDEN WITHOUT THE 
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF GVN 
STRUCTURES INC. DRAWINGS 
AND DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE 
USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE 
FOR WHICH THEY ARE ISSUED 
ANO ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OR VIEWED BY 
ANY OTHER COMPETITOR OF GVN 
STRUCTURES INC. 

GVN 
STRUOlURES 1NO. 

1611 8ROAOWAY AVENUE EAST 
REOCUFr, AB. CANADA TOJ 2PO 
PHONE: 403.548.3100 

PROJECT: 

PlAN 00243250 
BLOCK 80 LOT 11-14 
REDCLIFF, ALBERTA, 
CANADA 

SCALE: AS SHOWN 

DRAWN BY: BT 
CHK'O BY: 
DSGN APP BY: &I 
CAO BY: BT 

PROJECT NO.~ JOB 
DRAWING NO: A1·-0 

·REVISIONS 

SEPT 16 09 
SEPT 16/09 

SEPT 16/00 

14 





BYLAW NO. 1735/2013 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF AMENDING BY-LAW 1698/2010 BEING THE REDCLIFF LAND USE BYLAW: 

WHEREAS the lands described as 

Legal Description 
Lot 1-3, Block 108, Plan 1117V 

Civic Address 
102 4 Street NE 

(herein referred to as "Subject Land A"}, is presently designated C-3 (General Commercial) 
District; under the Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw; 

AND WHEREAS it is proposed that 'Subject Land A' be redesignated to DC (Direct Control) 
District. 'Subject Land A' is located as indicated on the following map. 

Subiect Land A 

AND WHEREAS copies of this bylaw and related documents were made available for 
inspection by the Public at the Municipal Office as required by the Municipal Government Act 
R.S.A. 2000, Ch. M-26; 

AND WHEREAS a public hearing with respect to this bylaw was held in the Council Chambers 
at the Town of Redcliff on the __ day of , A.D. 2013. 

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. This bylaw may be cited as the Town of Redcliff Land Use Amending Bylaw 1735/2013. 

2. The land described as 

Legal Description 
Lot 1-3, Block 108, Plan 1117V 

is hereby redesignated as DC (Direct Control) District. 

Civic Address 
102 4 Street NE 

1 6 



Bylaw No. 1735/2013 Page 2 

3. This bylaw shall come into force on the date of final reading and signing thereof. 

READ a first time the __ day of ____ , 2013. 

READ a second time the __ day of ____ , 2013. 

READ a third time this the ___ day of _____ , 2013. 

PASSED and SIGNED this the ____ day of ____ , 2013. 

MAYOR 

MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND SERVICES 

17 



BY-LAW N0.11431971734/2013 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF to establish the Radcliff Municipal Planning 
Commission and prescribe its role and responsibilities. 

This Bylaw shall be known as the "Town of Redcliff Municipal Planning Commission Bylaw." 

WHEREAS the Municipal Government Act 1994 CM 26.1 S 197; 1995 C24 S23 provides that 
Council may by Bylaw establish a Municipal Planning Commission; 

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF REDCLIFF, IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. SHORT TITlE 

1.1 This Bylaw may be cited as tho Town of RedGiiff MuniGipal Planning Commission Bylaw. 

2. ENACTMENT 

2.1 THE COUNCil OF THE TOWN OF REDCUFF IN THE PROVINCE OF AlBERTA DULY 
ASSEMBLED HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

INTERPRETATION 

1. In this Bylaw the following terms (unless the context specifically requires otherwise) shall 
have tho following meanings: 

a) "Act" means the Municipal Government Act, as amended from time to time. 

b) "Council" means the Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff. 

c) "Development" shall be defined as outlined in the current Land Use Bylaw of the 
Town of Redcliff. 

d) "Development Application" means an application for development made to the Town 
in accordance with the Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw for the purpose of 
obtaining a Development Permit. 

e) "Development Officer" means a person appointed to the office of Development 
Officer pursuant to this Bylaw or the Municipal Planning Commission. 

f) "Development Permit" means a document which authorizes development pursuant to 
the Land Use Bylaw and which may include plans, drawings, specifications or other 
documents. 

g) "Land Use Bylaw" means a bylaw of the Town of Redcliff to regulate, control or 
prohibit the use and development of land and buildings within the Town of Redcliff in 
accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Government Ac , RSA 1994. 

1 8 



h) "Member" means a member of the Municipal Planning Commission of the Town of 
Red cliff. 

i) "Municipal Planning Commission", "Planning Commission" or "Commission" means 
the Redcliff Municipal Planning Commission established by Council pursuant to the 
Act, and constituted and empowered by Council pursuant to Town of Redcliff 
Bylaws, as amended, or a Bylaw substituted therefor. 

j) "Municipality" means the geographic area situated within the corporate boundaries of 
the Town of Redcliff. 

k) "Secretary" shall mean the Municipal Manager or the individual the Municipal 
Manager has directed to perform the secretarial duties of the Commission. 

I) "Subdivision & Development Appeal Board" means a board established by Council 
pursuant to the Act. 

m) "Town" shall mean the Municipal Corporation of the Town of Redcliff. 

COMMISSION RESPONSIBILITIES 

2. The Commission shall perform the functions, and exercise the development powers and 
duties as outlined in the current Land Use Bylaw of the Town and amendments thereto. 

LIMITATIONS 

3. The Commission shall have no power to spend money, to make any purchases on behalf of 
the Town, or to obligate or bind the Town in any manner whatsoever. 

4. Any recommendations made by the Commission regarding general planning issues shall be 
forwarded to Council. 

5. The Commission shall have no power in matters concerning selection, rates of pay, fringe 
benefits or other matters pertaining to the welfare of staff. The Commission may however 
address related operational concerns and or issues, in writing , through the Municipal 
Manager and/or through Council. 

6. The Commission shall restrict its request for information to information required to make 
sound planning decisions relating to matters within its jurisdiction. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

7. The Commission shall provide a copy of meeting minutes to the Council on a regular 
basis. 

8. The Commission may make presentations to Council regarding planning and 
development related issues. 

9. The Commission shall ensure original minutes and correspondence of Commission and 
sub-committee meetings are kept safe at the Town's municipal office. 

1 9 



CONFIDENTIALITY 

10. The Commission shall withhold the following information, within the possession of the 
Town unless its disclosure is required by this or any other enactment or by an order of the 
court or its disclosure is consented to by the person to whom the information relates: 

a) commercial information, the disclosure of which would: 
i. likely prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied it, 
ii. reveal a trade secret 
iii. likely prejudice the Town's ability to carry out its activities or negotiations, or 
iv. allow the information to be used for improper gain or advantage; 

b) information that is subject to obligations of confidence, the disclosure of which 
would: 

i. likely prejudice the future supply of similar information or advice, 
ii. likely prejudice the Town's ability to carry out is activities or negotiations, 
iii. place Commission Members, Councillors, or employees of the Town at risk 

of improper pressure or harassment, 
iv. breach legal professional privilege, or 
v. prejudice measures protecting health and safety; 

c) personal information, including personnel information, unless its disclosure: 
i. is for the purpose for which the information was obtained or for a consistent 

purpose, 
ii. is required so that the Town can carry out its duties and functions, or 
iii. is in a statistical or other form so that the name of persons are not revealed 

or made identifiable ; 

d) information of a deliberative kind and draft reports that are likely to be released to the 
public in a final form in due course except when the information or draft report is 
placed before a meeting held in public; 

e) information the disclosure of which could prejudice security and the maintenance of 
the law; 

f) information about assessments and taxes, except as provided in this or any other 
enactment; 

g) information placed before a meeting that is closed to the public, except when the 
information is later placed before a meeting held public; 

h) information that is prohibited from being released by this or any other enactment. 

20 



ESTABLISHMENT AND COMPOSITION 

11. The Commission for the Town is hereby established . 

12. The Commission shall consist of a minimum of three (3) and a maximum of seven (7) 
Members as follows: 

a) One (1) employee or municipal official of the Town, and 

b) A maximum of six (6) residents of the Town of Redcliffwho shall not be employees 
or municipal officials of the Town or members of Council. 

13. A person who is the Development Officer or a member of the Subdivision and 
Development Appeal Board shall not be appointed to the Commission. 

14. Each Member of the Commission shall be appointed by resolution of Council. 

15. A Member may be reappointed but only by resolution of Council. 

16. A vacancy on the Commission may only be filled by resolution of Council. 

REMUNERATION 

17. Members of the Commission shall hold office without remuneration. 

18. A Member may make submissions to Council or as established by policy of Council for 
Commission related Development expenses. 

TERMINATION OF APPOINTMENTS 

19. Subject to Section 20 (b) below, the rules of conduct relating pecuniary interest contained 
in the Act, as amended from time to time, shall be deemed to apply to members of the 
Commission. 

20. Council may by resolution terminate the appointment of any Member if: 

a) the Member is absent from more than three (3) consecutive meetings of the 
Commission; 

b) the Member uses information gained through appointment to gain a pecuniary 
benefit in respect of any matter in which he has a pecuniary interest, or; 

c) the Member otherwise conducts himself in a manner that Council considers to be 
improper. 

20. A Member's appointment shall automatically terminate if the Member ceases to reside 
within the corporate boundary of the Town of Redcliff or if the Member becomes an 
employee of the Town and is not appointed as an employee or municipal official by 
resolution of Council. 

21 . The appointment of a Member may at any time be revoked by resolution of Council. 

21 



APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN 

22. The Commission shall at its first regular meeting held in the month of January in each year, 
elect, by a majority vote of the Members present, one Member for the office of Chairman 
and one Member for the office Vice-Chairman. 

23. The Vice-Chairman shall preside over any business before the Commission in the event of 
the absence or inability of the Chairman to act. 

24. In the event of the absence or inability to act of the Chairman and Vice- Chairman at a 
meeting of the Commission, the Members present shall elect, by a majority vote, a 
Member to act as Chairman at that meeting. 

25. The Member appointed as the "employee" or "municipal official" of the Town shall not hold 
the position of Chairman or Vice Chairman. 

QUORUM 

26. Majority of the appointed Members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the 
Commission. 

27. Only those Members present during the entire length of the discussion pertaining to a matter 
being considered at a meeting of the Commission shall have a vote on the matter. 

MEETINGS 

28. The Commission may, at any meeting which all Members are present decide by motion to 
hold regular meetings. That motion shall state the day, hour and place of every such meeting 
and no notice of any such meeting is necessary. 

29. Special Meetings of the Commission may be established through either of the following 
processes: 

a) Written requests for the calling of a special meeting may be made to the Secretary 
by an applicant for a development application, only upon full completion and 
payment of the development application, and an administration fee of $150.00 
detailed in the Town of Redcliff Rates Policy adopted by Council. Upon receiving the 
request and all fees being paid , the Secretary shall initiate a request for a special 
meeting. The Secretary shall firstly contact the Chairman advising him/her of the 
request and ask the Chairman for a preferred date and time for the meeting and 
provide the Chairman with the details of the application in hand. 

The Secretary shall then poll, via telephone, each Member providing them with the 
proposed agenda item(s) and pose the question of whether they agree to the 
meeting on the suggested date and time. If a two thirds (2/3) majority of the 
Members agree to the request, the meeting shall be deemed to be called. 

The Secretary shall document the response from each Member polled and those 
results shall be held in confidence in order to protect the anonymity of the Members' 
choice, and be released only upon request by the Commission, at the special 

22 



meeting or if the request for the meeting is unsuccessful, at the next regular meeting 
of the Commission. 

In the event the meeting is called and a quorum is not reached at the requested 
meeting, a refund for $100.00 for the full amount, less an administrative fee o~ 
$50.00 for the polling of members, shall be made to the applicant who made the 
request The balance remaining shall be deemed an administrative fee for the 
polling of the members. 

b) For purposes other than a request from an applicant to expedite an application the 
Chairman may (at no cost) advise the Secretary to initiate a request for a special 
meeting. He/she shall provide the Secretary with a preferred date and time for the 
meeting, and provide details of the agenda item(s) to be discussed. The Secretary 
shall then poll , via telephone, each Member providing them with the proposed 
agenda item(s) and pose the question of whether they agree to the meeting, for the 
purpose requested, on the suggested date and time. If a two thirds (2/3) majority of 
the members agree to the request, the meeting shall be deemed to be called. The 
Secretary shall document the response from each Member polled and those results 
shall be held in confidence in order to protect the anonymity of the Members' choice, 
and be released only upon request by the Commission, at the special meeting or if 
the request for the meeting is unsuccessful, at the next regular meeting of the 
Commission. 

c) No business other than the business stated in the request and outlined to each 
Member in the telephone poll , shall be discussed or considered at any special 
meeting. 

30. The Commission shall meet at regular intervals to undertake the duties assigned to it by 
Council under this Bylaw and any resolution of Council pursuant to this Bylaw. 

31 . The conduct of the meetings shall be determined by the Chairman who may: 

a) set procedural rules from time to time; 

b) permit delegations to appear before the Commission; 

c) rule on any other matter as deemed fit 

In every case the Chairman shall first obtain a majority vote from the Members present 

32. The Commission may consult or obtain information from any person, advisor or consultant 
who is not a Member thereof. It may request such person, advisor or consultant to attend its 
meeting or meetings. 

33. The meetings of the Commission shall normally be held in public. The Commission may, 
based on reasons it seems fit, hold a meeting closed to the public pursuant to the Act. 

34. The Commission may deliberate and make its decisions in meetings closed to the public, 
however when a meeting is closed to the public no resolution may be passed at the meeting , 
except a resolution to revert to a meeting held in public. 

23 



DECISIONS 

35. The Commission may make its decisions, recommendations and issue notices with or 
without conditions in accordance with the Act, this Bylaw and the Land Use Bylaw. 

36. The Chairman, when present, and every other Member present shall vote on every matter. 

a) Unless, in a specific case the Chairman or Member is excused by resolution of the 
Commission from voting, or 

b) Unless disqualified from voting by reason of pecuniary interest. 

37. The decisions of the Commission shall be by simple majority vote of the Members present. 

38. No seconder is required to make a motion of the Commission. 

39. Any resolution in which ther:e is an equality of votes here is a tie vote shall be deemed to be 
decided in the negative. 

40. The secretary shall, whenever a recorded vote is demanded (in advance of the vote) by a 
Member, record in the minutes the name of each Member present and whether the Member 
voted for or against the matter. 

41 . Minutes of each meeting shall be confirmed at each subsequent meeting of the 
Commission. The last page of the minutes of each meeting shall be signed by the 
Chairman or presiding Member and the Secretary. 

42. The Chairman or such other person authorized by the Commission for the purpose shall 
sign all notices of decisions, correspondence on recommendations and other documents on 
behalf of the Commission relating to any responsibilities of the Commission. 

43. Any document that has been signed by the Chairman or the authorized person shall be 
deemed to have been signed on behalf of and with the approval of the Commission. 

SECRETARY 

44. The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Commission and shall keep all minutes, 
documents and records of the Commission safe in the Municipal Office of the Town. 

45. The Development Officer shall prepare an agenda for each meeting of the Commission 
and prior to each meeting, shall arrange to deliver a copy of the agenda to each Member of 
the Commission, and to its technical advisors. 

46. The Secretary shall conduct the correspondence of the Commission and provide it with 
such administrative services as required . 

24 



REPEAL 

47. Bylaw Number 929/91 1143/97 known as the Municipal Planning Commission Bylaw is 
hereby repealed upon this Bylaw coming into effect. 

This Bylaw shall come into force following third reading and signing. 

READ a first time this _ day of ___ , 2012. 

READ a second time this __ day of __ , 2012. 

READ a third and final time this __ day of __ , 2012. 

SIGNED and PASSED this __ day of __ , 2012. 

MAYOR 

MUNICIPAL SECRETARY 
MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND SERVICES 

Finally read this 24th day of Not~emberA. D . , 1997. 

Signed and finally J:)assed this 26th day of Ne•1ember A.D., 1997 

C.E.O. 

MUNICIPAL SECRETARY 

25 


	Part 1
	Part 2
	Part 3
	Part 4
	Part 5
	Part 6

